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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

In last year’s letter to our shareholders, we
noted that 2005 brought many challenges
that would require aggressive actions to

restore positive momentum. | am pleased

to report that 2006 was a year of solid

growth in volume and revenue per barrel, expansion of

the company’s high-end portfolio and a 9 percent increase

In earnings per share.

Last year also was a year of leadership transition
in which | became chairman of the board and
August A. Busch IV became president and chief
executive officer, effective December 1. One

of the most important responsibilities of the
board is to select the CEO. The board chose
August based on his experience and proven
ability, and we are confident he will continue
to set high standards and lead the company

in a positive direction.

I also want to recognize the contribution of
August A. Busch lll, who retired as chairman
on December |, but will continue to serve

as a member of our board of directors. | have
worked closely with August 1l for 38 years
and saw firsthand the enormous impact his
feadership had on the growth and development
of Anheuser-Busch. Our shareholders, and |
personally, owe him tremendous thanks for
his long commitment to this company.

On the corperate governance front, at last year's
shareholders meeting your board recommended
an amendment to our certificate of incorporation
eliminating the classified board structure, The
amendment was approved and established a
phased-in annual election of all Anheuser-Busch

directors by 2009. Anheuser-Busch continues
to be committed to high standards of integrity
and transparency in our financial reporting and
to sound corporate governance practices. In the
current environment, this should be of increasing
importance to shareholders.

Anheuser-Busch Companies has a long-term
record of enhancing shareholder value. The

new management team is firmly committed

to that direction,

Patrick Stokes
Chairman of the Board

February 1, 2007

CHAIRMAN'S LETTER



BREWING OUR FUTURIE

Queliity beer brewed from the choieest ingredients has defined
Anheuser-Busdh as a company sinee its earliest days. Today,
Anlheuser-Busdh brews the two best-selling beers in the world
and stands ready to continue fts leadership with the finest brewing
fadllities and the top brewmeasters in the business — capable

of erefiing any style or type of beer imaginable.
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U.S. BEER OPERATIONS

BREWING
VALUE

Domestic beer volume enjoyed strong momentum in 2006.

Total beer industry volume saw gains in each quarter and
improved 1.9 percent for the year. In 2006, Anheuser-Busch,
with a U.S. market share of 484 percent, shipped [02.3 million
barrels, more than two times its closest domestic competitor.
Anheuser-Busch’s sales-to-wholesalers improved

|.2 percent compared with the prior year, and

sales-to-retailers increased |.| percent.

The domestic pricing environ-
ment stabilized in 2006. Upon
successfully implementing
moderate price increases,
Anheuser-Busch revenue per

barrel was up |.4 percent.

Consumers continued a

long-term trend of trading
up to premium and above
beer brands, opting to pay

more for quality and choice.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.
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One of Anheuser-Busch’'s competitive advan-
tages is its ability to reach an increasingly
diverse consumer base and provide them with
a variety of beer and beverage styles. In 2006,
Anheuser-Busch maintained the top spot in

all major domestic beer categories. To reach
and connect to consumers, the company also
concluded a comprehensive rework of its
marketing plans, which began in 2005.

While the U.S. beer business still faces a number
of challenges, the company remains confident
genuine momenturn has returned as consumers
rediscover all that is good about beer.

Trademark Brands

Almost every Anheuser-Busch brand family
experienced positive or improving trends in
2006, including those that serve as the core
of the company’s business.

Bud Light's volume improved by 4.2 percent and
the brand enhanced its position as the top-selling
beer in the industry. Thanks in part to the beer’s
universal appeal among consumers, Bud Light

continues to drive the industry's largest growth
segment — premium light beer.

After a successful launch in 2005, Budweiser
Select continued to make a solid contribution
in 2006, Busch and Natural Light continued
to grow and capture share without expanding
the entire value segment.

To continue to offer the variety beer drinkers
seek along with the familiarity of an established
brand. in 2006, the company introduced Micheleb
ULTRA Amber. an American-style light lager with
a deep amber color. Launched with a television
commercial during the Super Bowl, Michelcb
ULTRA Amber is generating renewed interest
in the Michelob family and sales continue to
exceed expectations.

New Alliances, New Brands

New partnerships stood at the forefront of
Anheuser-Busch’s business strategy in 2006, To
increase its presence in the rapidly growing craft
and impert segment, the company reached an
agreement to become the exclusive LS. importer
of a number of InBev's premium European brands,

U.5. BEER GPERATIONS




including Stella Artois, Beck's, Bass Pale Ale and
others. Anheuser-Busch also became the U.S.
importer of the Dutch premium lager Grolsch,
Singapore's Tiger Beer and Czechvar Premium
Czech Lager.

Anheuser-Busch sells nearly

/0 PERCENT

of the company’s volume
through exclusive wholesalers

Anheuser-Busch also acquired the Rolling Rock
brands in 2006. A historic American lager,
Rolling Rock already had a foyal following, and
Anheuser-Busch’s distribution system will make
it more readily available to its fans in the United
States. Rolling Rock is known for its time-honered
recipe and tradition, distinctive green bottle,
painted label and mysterious 33" reference.

The company also expanded its market presence
beyond beer by establishing a partnership with
Hansen Natural Corp., the producer of Monster
Energy, Lost Energy and Rumba energy juice, who
will distribute these rapidly growing energy drinks
through select Anheuser-Busch wholesalers.

Reaching Niche Markets

Innovation continued to play a key rele in
Anheuser-Busch's growth strategy in 2006,

and the company introduced a wide range of
new product offerings. Because craft brewing
provides a way to reach influential beer drinkers
who seek variety and full flavor, in 2006,
Anheuser-Busch introduced the "You Choose
It. We'll Brew It." program. In Merrimack, N.H.;
Columbus, Ohio; and 5t. Louis, the company
asked employees to develop beer styles as
candidates to be their city's local specialty

beer. Residents of those markets voted and

the style that received the most votes was
brewed and made available on draught in

local bars and restaurants.

Craft and Import Alliances

hikial

Offering wholesalers increased access to the growing high-end category,
Anheuser-Busch forged partnerships with some of the world's leading
brewers. The company added Grolsch,
Tiger. Czechvar and select InBev European
import brands, including Stella Artois, N T g
Beck's and Bass to its portfolio: began "é"id:‘q no
importing its own Harbin Lager from
China; and extended its alliance
with Japanese brewer Kirin in the
United States.

ey = e ey
SIRCP L

Given its long-standing relationships
with Redhock Ale Brewery, Widmer
Brothers Brewing and Kona Brewing
Co., Anheuser-Busch is pcised to
benefit from the growth of craft
beers. One of those partners —
Widmer Brothers — announced
a distribution agreement with
Chicago’s Goose Island Beer Ce. in
2006, putting Goose Island brands
in the powerful Anheuser-Busch
wholesaler network.
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Here's To Beer

Anheuser-Busch has long recognized its responsibility to lead the beer industry
by example. Recognizing the opporiunily to elevate and enhance the image of
beer, the company formed its Global Industry Development group in 2005 to
create and lead a grassroots effort to remind the industry, media and consumers
of all that is good about beer — its guality, moderation benefits, unique history,
social value and its positive business impact on communities.

In 2006, it launched the “Here's To Beer” campaign with a Super Bowl commer-
cial showcasing beer’s universal social appeal, and www.herestobeercom, an
entertaining Web siie that showcases beer's history, styles, the brewing process

visitors in 2006,

in their communities,

and complementary food pairings. The site had more than 500,000 unique

“"Here's To Beer” includes print and broadcast advertising and a Web site —
www.htbmarketing.com — to help beer wholesalers promote “Here's To Beer”

A number of other Anheuser-Busch specialty
beverages made their debut in 2006, including
seasonal offerings Michelob Celebrate Chocolate
and Michelob Bavarian-Style Wheat, two organic
beers — Stone Mill Pale Ale and Wild Hop
Lager — as well as Redbridge, the first nationally
available beer for gluten-intolerant consumers,
Anheuser-Busch also introduced SPYKES, malt-
based alcchol flavered shots and Jekylt & Hyde,
a distilled spirit that can be served as a layered
shot. These new beverages allow the company to
use its existing sales and marketing capabilities
to participate in the growth of spirits, while
learning about competing in the liquor industry.

In the non-alcochol category, Anheuser-Busch's
180 Energy Drink grew at a rate of nearly

98 percent, boosted by the introduction of
18C Blue, the first packaged energy drink
taunched by a major American beverage
company to contain the Brazilian Acai berry.

With |2 breweries across the country,
Anheuser-Busch has the resources to produce
smaller-volume beers without impacting the
efficient production of larger brands. This
allows brewmasters to craft a wide variety

of innovative new products.

To ensure niche brands succeed at retail,
Anheuser-Busch provides its wholesalers
with tools and technology to support their
marketing and sales efforts. Resources such as
ABMarketing.com, a marketing support Web
site, and BudNET, which allows wholesalers to
make market- and account-based decisions in
real time, help wholesalers efficiently sell these
smaller-volume, higher-margin beers.

In 2006, the company also deployed Mobility,
hand-held computer technology systems that
better align sales objectives and communicate
sales information, allowing wholesalers to make
sure the right brands, packages and promotions
reach the right accounts at the right time,

Anheuser-Busch generated $100 million

in productivity improvement in 2006 by
implementing state-of-the-art automation,
centralizing processes and improving overall
asset utilization.

While the beer industry as a whole faces
significant commaodity cost pressures,
Anheuser-Busch’s cost outlook is improving
and its successful productivity improvement
initiatives have contributed to accelerated
growth in profit for the ULS, beer business.

U.S BEER QFERATIONS
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China

(::hina is by far the
waorld’s largest and

fastest-growing beer
market and during
the past five years
has accounted for
45 percent of the
growth in global
beer vclume.

Today, Anheuser-Busch International operates
I5 breweries -—— 14 in China and one in the
United Kingdom. Budweiser also is locally brewed
under the direct supervision of Anheuser-Busch
brewmasters in nine other countries: Argentina,
Canada, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Panama, Russia,
South Korea and Spain.

New Markets

RUSSIA

Russia is the world's fifth-largest beer market, and
consumers there are increasingly turning to beer,
especially premium international brands. In 2006,
Anheuser-Busch International and Heineken Russia
reached a licensing agreement to brew, seil and
distribute Anheuser-Busch's flagship brand under
the Bud trademark in Russia. The new partnership
brings Bud to high-end bars and restaurants in
major cities including Moscow and St. Petersburg.

CENTRAL AMERICA

The beer market in Central America has been
growing an estimated 4 percent annually since
2000. The company signed a license brewing
agreement with Cervecerfa Baru, a subsidiary
of Heineken, to brew Budweiser in Panama,
the first time it has been brewed in Central
America. The company also established

an import agreement for Budweiser with
Cerveceria Hondurefia in Honduras.

International Strength

CHINA

China is by far the world's largest and fastest-
growing beer market and during the past

five years has accounted for 45 percent of

the growth in global beer volume. Over the
past |0 years, industry valume growth has
averaged / percent annually. Anheuser-Busch

is well-positioned to take part in the substantial
long-term growth opportunities in this country.
With its wholly owned Budweiser and Harbin
operations and a strategic alliance with Tsingtao,
Anheuser-Busch participates in all segments of
the Chinese beer industry.

INTERNATIONAL BEER




Additionally, in 2006, Grupo Modelo named
Anheuser-Busch as the importer of its brands

in China. This agreement, which officially started
at the beginning of 2007, includes Carona Extra,
the most popular Mexican beer in the world, and
potentially other Modelo brands in the future.

Alang with its successful beer business,
Anheuser-Busch has brought its strong tradition
of corporate citizenship to China, with a special
emphasis on education, disaster relief and
protecting the environment.

Budweiser For the past || years, Anheuser-Busch
has brewed Budweiser at its own brewery

in Wuhan. In 2006, the third expansion of

this brewery brought total capacity to

3.4 million barrels.

Budweiser is sold through a strong
network of more than 200 independent
wholesalers, the majority of which exclusively
sell Anheuser-Busch beer brands in their
beverage portfolios.

Harbin Harbin is one of the leading brewers

in China and was acquired by Anheuser-Busch
in 2004. Harbin has the leading position in

the northeast region of the country. Since

the acquisition, one key strategic objective is
to expand the participation of Harbin brands
in the domestic premium segment. In 2006,
Anheuser-Busch worked with the existing
Budweiser wholesalers in 40 major cities outside
of the traditicnal Harbin selling area to expand
the sales of Harbin's premium brands and
compete in the growing premium segment.
Harbin premium beers are growing at a rate
of 30 percent annually.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Tsingtao Tsingtac beer is China's leading
premium brand and the largest Chinese
brand in the international marketplace.
Anheuser-Busch has a 27 percent equity
ownership stake in Tsingtac. The Tsingtao
brand is available in more than 50 countries,
and it maintains & |3 percent market share mn
China. In 2006, Tsingtao signed a distribution
agreement with Grupe Modelo to expand its
distribuiion in Mexico.

CANADA

Budweiser remains the No. | beer brand in
Canada through a very successful license and
sales agreement with Labatt Breweries. Bud
Light continues to grow rapidly and received
increased marketing and sales support from
Labatt and Anheuser-Busch in 2006. Sales
volume for both brands in Canada improved,
with sales of Bud Light up more than 38 percent
in 2006.

Bud Light sales in Canada
were up more than

38 PERCENT

in 2006

Anheuser-Busch owns a 50 percent share in
Grupe Modelo, Mexice's leading brewer, and
a 17 percent share in China brewer Tsingtao,
whose namesake beer brand is the country's
best-selling premium beer. Anheuser-Busch

purchased Harbin, one of the leading
brewers in China, in 2004,




PHOTO BY ACTION IMAGES

Sports Marketing

In 2006, Anheuser-Busch sponsored two of the world's premier sporting
events to build brand awareness in key internaticnal markets. In February,
Budweiser served as the "'official beer sponsor” of the 2006 Olympic
Winter Games in Torino, Italy, marking the first time Anheuser-Busch
sponsored Olympic Games held outside the United States. To support

this sponsorship, Budweiser hosted parties at Club Bud, a pyramid-shaped
nightclub in central Torine, and served as “official malt beverage” advertiser
for Qlympic telecasts on NBC.

The 2006 FIFA World Cup™ provided Anheuser-Busch the opportunity to
reach millions of beer drinkers attending the soccer matches in Germany and
the billions watching on television. In addition to using official tournament
logos on packaging, point-of-sale materials and advertising around the globe,
on-field signage at every World Cup venue displayed our world-famous
“Bud"” trademark.

MEXICO

Mexico is the largest export market for
Anheuser-Busch beers, and Bud Light and
Budweiser |ead the growing import category
through a distribution partnership with Grupo
Modelo, Mexico's leading brewer. In addition,
Anheuser-Busch’s 50 percent equity stake

in Grupe Modelc has centinually provided
great value for Anheuser-Busch sharehclders,
The original investment of $1.6 billion in the
1990s is today valued at nearly $12 billion,
arnd this parinership is the largest contributor
to Anheuser-Busch's international profits. In
2006, Modelo volume improved by 8.3 percent.

The value of this investment for Anheuser-Busch
shareholders is further enhanced through
Modelo's new |0-year U.S. import brand joint
venture with Constellation Brands, called Crown
Imports. The deal includes the national importia-
tion and marketing of Modelo’s Mexican beer
portfolic and is expected to significantly enhance
Modelo's prefitability in the United States.

Mexico is the

LARGEST

export market for
Anheuser-Busch beer

ARGENTINA

In 2006, Budweiser volume in Argentina increased
I8 percent, spurred on by promotions related to
the World Cup. Argentina is Anheuser-Busch's
fifth-largest market outside the United States,
thanks to a strategic alliance with leading Chilean
brewer Comparfia Cervecerias Unidas S.A., which
brews and markets Budweiser in that country.

EUROPE

Budweiser, brewed at the Stag Brewery near
London, is the No. | premium packaged lager in
pubs and restaurants in the United Kingdom and
the No. 2 premium lager in the off-premise cate-
gory, which includes retailers such as convenience
and grocery stores. In 2006, Anheuser-Busch
made its first entry into the U.K.'s standard lager
category — which represents 44 percent of all
beer sales — with the intreduction of Bud Silver,
a beer with 4.1 percent alcohol by volume pack-
aged in a distinctive pint-sized “gripper” bottle.

Budweiser has been brewed in Ireland since
1986 through a partnership with Diageo, and

it remains a leading lager and the largest-selling
beer in the off-premise market. Anheuser-Busch
launched Bud Light and Michelob Golden Draft
in Ireland in 2006 to compete in emerging new
product segments,

Elsewhere in Europe, Budweiser 1s brewed
and sold through licensing agreements —
in Spain, by Sociedad Anonima Damm and
in ltaly, by Heineken ltalia SpA.

INTERNATIONAL BEER




\ ﬂ

)
\\\\.\\\\‘&

: A
\

@mawm




; CKAG ING G R

includes can productlon gecyclmg,

label-making and glass operatlons




PACKAGING OPERATIONS

NNOVATIONS

For more than 30 years, Anheuser-Busch

Packaging Group (ABPG) has supplied
high-quality and low-cost packaging for

Anheuser-Busch beers and other beverage
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industry customers. Demand for cans and

lids exceeded expectations in 2006 and
helped Anheuser-Busch's packaging subsidiary
deliver a pretax profit of $145 million, a

2.5 percent increase over 2005,

Precision Printing and Packaging.

Metal Container Corp.

Metal Container Corp. supplies more than

60 percent of Anheuser-Busch’'s domestic beer
cans and /75 percent of its domestic lids. [n 2006,
Metal Container began the rollout of an improved
lid with its soft drink customers that resulted

in significant metal cost savings for all involved,
In addition, the introduction of a new stronger
can design is providing important quality benefits
for customers.

in 2006, Metal Container also began supplying
cans for Hansen Natural Corp.’s popular Manster
Energy brand and other Hansen energy drinks.

Anheuser-Busch Recycling Corp.
Anheuser-Busch Recycling Corp. is one of

the world's largest recyclers of aluminum cans,
recycling more than |25 percent of the cans
packaged at Anheuser-Busch's U.5. breweries,
This business unit provides a positive alternative

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Ine. produces more than
20 billion tabels annually for
Anheuser-Busch, including the

to mandatory deposits and helps reduce clear applied plastic labels that

container costs. It has benefited from upward
trends in recycling rates.

enhance Bud Light and Budweiser
Select bottles.

Precision Printing and Packaging, Inc.
Precision Printing and Packaging, Inc. produces
mare than 20 billicn labels annually for
Anheuser-Busch, which represents more than

70 percent of the brewery's label requirements.
These include the clear applied plastic labels that
enhance Bud Light and Budweiser Select bottles.
Precision also supplies billions of labels to other
foed, beverage and consumer products customers.

Longhorn Glass Corp.

Longhern Glass Corp. praduces longneck glass
bottles for the Anheuser-Busch Houston brewery.
Longhorn supplies more than 60 percent of the
Houston brewery's requirements, or approxi-
mately 8 percent of Anheuser-Busch's total glass
bottle needs.

21
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SeaWorld, Busch Gardéns and
Discovery Cove care for

THE LARGEST |

zoological collection in"the world




ENTERTAINMENT OPERATIONS

T N T
< BREWING

New attractions, innovative marketing and a commitment

to world-class guest service led to increased attendance
at Busch Entertainment Corp.'s nine parks. Combined with
higher admission prices and increased spending by park
guests, the company’s entertainment subsidiary recorded

its seventh consecutive year of record profits. The pretax

Busch Gardens Europe will
unveil Griffan, the world’s

profit was up 13 percent to $233 million. callost and only floorless dive

coaster, in late spring 2007.

More than 22 million guests visited Busch
Entertainment'’s family entertainment facilities:
SeaWorld parks in Orlando, San Diego and
San Antonio; Busch Gardens Africa in
Tampa, Fla.; Busch Gardens Europe
in Williamsburg, Va.; Discovery
Cove in Orlando; Sesame Place
near Philadelphia; Water Country
USA in Williamsburg; and

Adventure lIsland in Tampa.

AMNHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.




SeaWorld and Busch Gardens
Conservation Fund

The Seaworld and Busch Gardens Conservation Fund supports conser-
vation initiatives around the world to find sustainable solutions to wildlife
challenges. lts four areas of focus are: species research, habitat protection,
rescue and rehabilitation, and conservation education. Since its founding
in 2003, the fund has donated more than $2.2 million to {75 projects in
more than 40 countries.

SeaWorld, Busch Gardens and Discovery Cove
care for the largest zoological collection in the
world, and the parks play 2 significant role in
wildlife conservation and education. QOver the
past three decades, Anheuser-Busch Adventure
Parks have rescued more than 14,000 animals.

SeaWorld

The most ambitious entertainment project in
the 43-year history of SeaWorld premiered in
2006. The show, called "Believe,” blends new
killer whale behaviors with elaborate set pieces,
music, chorecgraphy and multimedia technology.
Sophisticated moving video screens provide

24

guests with views of the whales and trainers
from above- and below-water cameras. "Believe”
contributed to significant attendance increases at
alt three SeaWorld parks, enhancing the division's
profit growth. In 2007, 5eaWorld San Antonio
will unveil Journey to Atlantis, a family ride that
combines a roller coaster with a water ride,

Busch Entertainment Corp.'s |0th park,
Aquatica, is under construction in Orlando
and is scheduled to open in 2008, The water
park will feature some of the industry’s most
thrilling slides and attractions, set amid tush
landscaping and theming. A key point of
difference for Aquatica will be the presence
of animatls, most notably Commerson’s dolphins.
One of the park's water slides will feature an
acrylic tube that allows riders to travel through
the black and white animals’ habitat.

Busch Gardens

To better convey the experience visitors have
at each destination, Busch Gardens in Tampa,
Fla., and Williamsburg, Va., were relaunched
as Busch Gardens Africa and Busch Gardens
Europe, respectively.

Theme park fans around the world voted Busch
Gardens Europe the “World's Best Theme Park”
in 2006 as part of the “Theme Park Insider
Awards.” Nearly 12,000 registered members of
the Web site ThemeParklnsider.com — theme
park fans from all 50 states and 8C countries
— cast ballots for this award. The park also
was named the "World's Most Beautiful Park”
for the 16th consecutive year by the National
Amusement Park Historical Association.

Busch Gardens Europe will unveil Griffon, the
world's tallest and only floorless dive coaster,
in late spring 2007, The mythically themed
Griffon wilt incorporate two Immelmann loops,
a second [30-foot dive and a water feature
with viewing platforms.

ENTERTAINMENT CPERATIONS
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

This discussion summarizes the significant factors affecting the
consolidated operating results, financial condition, liquidity, and
cash flows of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.. for the three-year
period ended December 31, 2006. This discussion should be
read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and notes to the consotidated financial statements included in
this annual report.

Objectives

Anheuser-Busch remains focused on its three core objectives
designed to enhance long-term shareholder value:

® Increasing domestic beer segment volume and per barrel
profitability which will provide the basis for earnings per
share growth and improvement in retumn on capital
employed.

@ Increasing international beer segment profit growth,
Anheuser-Busch has made significant marketing investments
to build recognition of its Budweiser brands outside the
United States and owns and operaies breweries in China,
including Harbin Brewery Group, and in the United Kingdom,
The company also has a 50% equity position in Grupo
Modelo, Mexico's largest brewer and producer of the Corona
brand, and a 27% equity position in Tsingtao, cne of the
largest brewers in China and producer of the Tsingtao brand.

@ Continued growth in pretax profit and free cash flow from
the packaging and entertainment segments. Packaging opera-
tions provide significant efficiencies, cost savings, and guality
assurance for domestic beer operations. Entertainment oper-
ations enhanced the company's corporate image by show-
casing Anheuser-Busch's heritage, values and commitment to
quality and social responsibility to 22 million visitors this year.

Comparison of Operating Results

Anheuser-Busch had a successful year in 2006, with consolidated
net sales increasing 4.5% and reported diluted earnings per
share growing 13.5%. Growth momentum was restored in the
company's domestic beer business and significant progress was
macde on several strategic initiatives to enbance shareholder
value. The company’s domestic beer shipments were up 1.2% for
the year and wholesaler sales-to-retailers were up |.1%. Revenue
per barrel was up 1.4% and productivity improvement reduced
costs by almost $100 million. The company has made substantial
progress increasing ils participation in the high-margin and fast-
growing import and craft segments of the beer market. including

26

import alliances with InBev, Grolsch, Kirin, Tiger and the Czechvar
brand, the acquisition of the Rolling Rock brands, and the intro-
duction of several internally developed specialty brands. In addi-
tion, the company significantly expanded its participation in the
fast growing energy drink business through a distribution agree-
ment with Hansen Natural Corp.. including their Monster energy
brands. Also, in December Anheuser-Busch announced a more
aggressive leverage target (25% to 30% cash flow to total debt
ratio) that will enable it to use its balance sheet more effectively
10 support existing cperations, acquisitions, dividend growth and
share repurchasing, while maintaining substantial financial flexi-
bility. These strategic initiatives, the restoration of mementum in
our domestic beer business, domestic price increases that have
been implemented, and Modelo’s new US. import jeint venture
position the company well for continued volume and earnings
growth in 2007,

Comparisons of key operating results for 2006, 2005 and 2004
are summarized in the following tables. Effective in the first
quarter 2006, Anheuser-Busch adopted FAS 23R, "Share-Based
Payment” FAS 23R requires the recognition of stock compensa-
tion expense for stock options and other forms of equity
compensation, based on the fair value of the instruments on the
date of grant. In order to enhance the comparability of all
periods presented and provide the fullest understanding of the
impact that expensing stock compensation has on the company’s
financial results, Anheuser-Busch elected to apply the modified
retrospective method of adopting FAS 123R. The company has
therefore recast prior years' results to incorporate the impact of
previcusly disclosed pro forma stock compensation expense. For
financial reporting purposes, stock compensation expense is
included in cost of sales and marketing, distribution and adminis-
trative expenses, depending on where the recipient's cash
compensation is reported. Stock compensation expense is classi-
fied as a corporate item for segment reporting and was $.1 1,
3.12 and $.15 per diluted share for 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Results shown below also include the impact of one-time items
in all years that make direct comparisons of underlying opera-
tions between those years difficult. In 2006, the company
recorded a one-time deferred income tax benefit resulting from
tax legislation in Texas. The one-time items in 2005 are settle-
ment of litigation invelving a domestic beer wholesaler, the favor-
able impact of settling of certain tax matters in Chile related to
the sale of the company’s investment in Compafiia Cervecerias
Unidas S.A, {(CCU). a deferred income tax benefit from tax legis-
lation in Ohio and a gain on the sale of the company's interest in
the Port Aventura there park in Span. In 2004 the company
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recorded one-time gains related to the sale of commodity
hedges and the sale of the company's equity investment in CCU,
plus a deferred income tax benefit from a reduction in Mexican
corporate income tax rates related to the company's Grupo
Modelo equity investment. Excluding these one-time itemns,
diluted earnings per share increased 9.1% in 2006, decreased
10.5% in 2005 and increased 10.3% in 2004. The company
excludes certain one-time nonrecurring items from its analysis of
operating results because it believes this provides 2 more accu-
rate basis of comparison ameng years by eliminating potential
distortion of the company's underlying performance trends, both
favorable and unfavorable. This is the same basis of comparison
used by Anheuser-Busch management and the Board of
Directors 1o evaluate the company's operations. See additional
discussion and guantitative analysis on pages 30 threugh 33.

2006 2005 2006 vs. 2005
Gross sales $17,958 $17254 A 3704 4 41%
Net sales $I5,717 $15036 4 $681 4 45%
Income before income taxes $2277 % 2057 4$220 Al07%
Equity income, net of tax $ 589 § 498 43 91 al82%
Net income $1,965 § 1744 43221 4l127%

Diluted earnings per share $ 253 % 223 A% 30 al35%

2005 2004 2005 vs, 2004
Gross sales $17254 %1760 4% 94 & 05%
Net sales $15036 %$14934 A $102 a4 07%
Income before income taxes  $ 2057 % 2812 ¥ §755 V¥268%
Equity income, net of tax $ 498 % 404 4% 94 a233%
Net income $ 1744 $ 2119 v§375 vwI77%

Diluted earnings per share $ 223 % 262 ¥ 39 ¥I(49%

2004 2003 2004 vs. 2003
Gross sales $17160 $16320 4 $840 & 51 %
Net sales $14934 $14147 4 $787 4 56%

$ 2812 % 2644 A 3168 4 64%
$ 404 % 345 4% 59 Al72%
$ 2019 § 1963 A %156 & 80%
$ 262 % 234 4% 28 Al20%

Income before income taxes
Equity income, net of tax
Net income

Diluted earnings per share

SALES

Revenue per barrel reflects the net average sales price the
company obtains from wholesaler customers for its products.
The higher the net revenue per barrel, the greater the
company's gross profit dollars and gross profit margin, with
revenue per barrel increases having nearly twice the impact on
profits as comparable percentage increases in beer volume.
Revenue per barrel is calculated as net sales generated by the
company’s domestic beer operations on barrels of beer sold,
determined on a U.S. GAAP basis, divided by the volume of beer
shipped 1o U.S. wholesalers.
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Anheuser-Busch strives to obtain long-term price increases that
are slightly less than increases in the LS. Consumer Price Index
(CP1). On a constant dollar basis, beer is more affordable today
than it was |0 years ago, and the company believes this long-
term pricing strategy allows for continuing future moderate price
increases. The company also believes that significant excise tax
increases, although not expected, could disrupt the current
industry pricing environment because tax increases could trigger
retail beer price increases significantly in excess of the CPl.The
cost of such increases would be borne directly by consumers,

Anheuser-Busch reports domestic beer sales velume based on
beer sales to the company’s network of independent whole-
salers. Higher beer sales-to-wholesalers volume will increase
gross profit dollars and potentially increase gross profit margin.
Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume reflects demand for the
company's products at the retail level. Higher wholesaler sales-
to-retailers require increased beer sales-to-whelesalers to meet
angoing demand. The company has led the U5, brewing industry
in sales volume and market share since 1957.

WORLDWIDE BEER VOLUME

The company’s reported beer volume for the three years ended
December 31, 2006, is summarized in the following table
(miliicns of barrels).

2006 2005 Change

Domestic 102.3 1011 & 1.2%
International 22.7 208 & 93%
Worldwide A-B brands 125.0 1219 & 26%
International eqguity partner brands 3.6 264 4 197%
Total brands 156.6 1483 & 56%
2005 2004 Change

Domestic 1011 1030 ¥ 18%
Imternational 208 138 4 508%
Worldwide A-B brands 121.9 1168 & 44%
International equity partner brands 264 193 & 356%
Total brands 148.3 1361 & 90%
2004 2003 Change

Domestic 103.0 1026 & 04%
International 138 84 4 648%
Worldwide A-B brands 1168 110 & 53%
International equity partner brands 19.3 188 & 27%
Total brands 136.1 1298 & 49%

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer volume is composed of
domestic volume and international volume. Domestic beer
volume represents beer shipped within the United States, which
includes both the company’s domestically-produced brands and
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imported brands. Internaticnal beer volume consists of brands
produced overseas by company-owned operations in China and
the United Kingdom and under various license and contract-
brewing agreements, plus exports from the company’s U.S.
breweries. International equity partners’ volume represents the
company's ownership percentage share of volume in its foreign
equity partners Grupo Modelo and Tsingtao reported on a
one-month-lag, and includes Anheuser-Busch's pro rata share
in the beer volume of CCU for 2004. Total brands combine
worldwide Anheuser-Busch brands velume with international
equity partners’ volume.

Sales*
(dollars in billions)
® Gross Sales O Net Sales

1 § 1 5,
2006 $18.0

O %15.7
2005 03150
2004 i Ssiay 2
2003 [_Mﬂﬁ.l
2003 t_om,gs's'?

*The difference between gross sales and net sales represents beer excise laxes.

SALES - 2006 VS, 2005

Anheuser-Busch reported gross sales of $18.0 billion and net
sales of $15.7 billion in 2006, Gross sales improved $704 million,
or 4.1%. and net sales were up 3681 million, or 4.5%. The differ-
ence between gross and net sales is due to beer excise taxes of
$2.2 billion. Sales increases for the year were driven by improve-
ment in all operating segments. Domestic beer net sales
increased 2.8%, or $308 million on higher beer sales volume

and increased revenue per barrel. International beer segment
net sales grew 7%, or %65 million, primarily on volume increases.
Packaging segrment net sales increased 10%, or $153 million, an
higher recycling sales. Entertainment sales increased 9%, or

$94 million primarily from increased attendance and higher
in-park spending,

Domestic beer revenue per barref was up 1.4% due to the
successful implementation of price increases and discount reduc-
tions on a majority of the company’s domestic volume. Pricing
initiatives have been tailored to selected markets, brands and
packages. Revenue per barrel contributed $+97 million to the
segment increase in net sales, including the impact of the
acquired Rolling Rock brands and imports Grolsch and Tiger The
[.2% increase in domestic beer volume added $111 million to
the increase in segment net sales. Wholesalers' sales-to-retailers
increased 1.1% for the year. Rolling Rock, Grolsch and Tiger

contributed 0.5 points of growth to both beer volume and sales-

to-retailers. Wholesaler beer inventory levels at the end of
the year are more than |.5 days below 2005 year-end levels.
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Domestic beer industry volume, including imports, was very
strong, up approximately 2% in 2006. The company’s estimated
domestic market share (excluding exports) for the full year was
48.4%, compared with 2005 market share of 48.7%. Domestic
market share is based on estimated U.S. beer industry shipment
volume using information provided by the Beer Institute and the

U.S, Department of Commerce. The company's shipment-based
market share comparisons were adversely impacted by the
reduction in wholesaler inventories.

International beer volume was up 9.3%, or 1.2 million barrels, on
volume growth in China, Canada and Mexico, partially offset by
declings in the United Kingdom and Ireland. Worldwide
Anheuser-Busch brands volume was up 2.6%, or 3.1 millicn
barrels, to 125.0 million barrels. Equity partner brands volume
grew 19.7% for the year, to 31.6 million barrels due to Modelo
and Tsingtao volurmne growth. The company began equity
accounting for Tsingtac in May 2005. Total brands volume was up
5.6%. tc 156.6 million barrels for the year.

SALES - 2005 VS. 2004

Gross and net sales increased slightly in 2005, to $17.3 billion
and $15.0 billion, respectively. Beer excise taxes totaled $2.2
billion. For the year, gross sales increased $94 million, or 0.5%,
and net sales improved $102 million, or 0.7%, on sales improve-
ment in international beer, packaging and entertainment opera-
tions, partially offset by lower domestic beer sales.

International beer sales were up $123 million, or 15.2% due
primarily to higher beer volume in China (including a full year of
Harbin), Canada and Mexico. Commodity-based packaging oper-
ations sales were up §1 16 million, or 8.3% on higher aluminum
prices and increased volume. Entertainment segment sales
increased $96 miilion, or 9.7% from higher attendance, increased
pricing and increased in-park spending. Domestic beer segment
net sales decreased 2.5%, or $285 million, $206 million of the
decrease is due 10 a |.8% decline in beer sales volume, while
$79 million stems from a 0.5% decrease in revenue per barrel
for the year

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers declined [.8% while whole-
saler sales-to-retailers increased 0.2% (selling day adjusted).
Sales-to-retailers results were led by the Budweiser Family,
particularly from the introduction of Budweiser Select.
Wholesaler inventories were reduced significantly during 2005,
ending the year over two days lower than the end of 2004.

The company's estimated demestic market share (excluding
exports) for 2005 was 48.7%, compared with 2004 market share
of 49.6%. Anheuser-Busch's shipment-based market share
performance was adversely impacted by the company's whole-
saler inventory reduction.
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International beer volume increased 50.8%. or 7.0 million barrels
in 2005 due primarily to increased volume for China Budweiser
operations, Canada and Mexico, and the impact of the Harbin
Brewery acquisition in mid-2004. Internaticnal volume excluding
the impact of Harbin increased 324,000 barrels, or 3.8% for the
year. The increase in international beer volume drove a world-
wide Anheuser-Busch brands volume increase of 4.4% for 2005,
to 121.9 millien barrels. Equity partners’ brands volume grew 7.1
million barrels, or 36.6% in 2005 due te Modele volume growth
and the addition of Tsingtao equity volume beginning in May
2005, partially offset by the loss of volume from the sale of CCU
in the fourth quarter 2004, Total brands volume was up 9.0%. to
148.3 million barrels for the full year 2005.

SALES - 2004 vS. 2003

Anheuser-Busch generated gross and net sales of $17.2 billien
and $14.9 billion, respectively, in 2004. Beer excise taxes totaled
$2.2 billion. Gross sales for the year increased $84Q million, or
5.1%, and net sales ‘mproved $787 million, or 5.6%. These
increases were driven primarily by a 3% increase in domestic
beer segment sales, due to 2.5% higher revenue per barrel and
higher volume. The increase in revenue per barrel generated
$323 million in net sales improvement and beer volume gains
contributed $42 million of the increase. The consolidated gross
margin impact of the increase in domestic beer revenue per
barrel was offset by the impact of higher sales and costs from
the company’s commodity-based can manufacturing and
aluminum recycling operations.

International beer segment sales increased $173 million due to
volume gains in Canada, China, and the United Kingdom and the
impact of Harbin in the second half of the year. Packaging
segment sales increased $172 million primarily due to higher soft
drink can volume and pricing, and increased recycling operations
sales. Entertainment segment sales were up $65 million due to
higher admissions pricing and increased in-park spending.
Entertainment sales were adversely impacied by hurricanes in
Florida in the second half of the year.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers increased 0.4% in 2004, to
103.0 million barrels. This increase was led by the growth of
Michelob ULTRA and Bud Light. Wholesaler sates-to-retailers
declined 0.3% versus 2003. Both sales-to-retailers and sales-to-
wholesalers were adversely impacted during 2004 by abnormally
wet weather in many markets, especially during the key summer
selling season. This was coupled with a general slowdown in
consumer spending during the year, particularly ameng lower-
income consumers. The company’s domestic market share
(excluding exports) for the full year 2004 was 49.6%, compared
to 2003 market share of 49.7%.
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International beer volume increased 5.4 millicn barrels, or 65%,
to 13.8 million barrels in 2004 due to volume growth in Canada,
China and the United Kingdom, and the addition of Harbin
volume, Excluding 5.2 million barrels of Harbin volume, interna-
ticnal volume grew 3.2% for the year. The growth in international
volume drove the 5.3% increase in worldwide volume, 1o 116.8
million barrels. International equity partner volume grew to 19.3
millien barrels, 2.7% versus 2003, as a result of Grupo Modelo
volume improvement partially offset by the impact of the CCU
sale in November. Total brands volume increased 4.9% for the
year versus 2003,

COST OF SALES

The company continucusly strives to reduce costs throughout its
manufacturing and distribution systems. Brewery modernizations
have yielded long-term savings through reduced beer packaging
and shipping costs and reduced maintenance costs. The
company's focused production methods and wholesaler support
distribution centers concentrate small-volume brand and
package production at three of the company’s |12 breweries tc
create production efficiencies, reduce costs, and enhance respon-
siveness to changing consumer brand and package preferences.
The company also works to reduce distribution costs for its
products through better systemwide coordination with its
network of independent wholesalers.

The cost of sales for 2006 increased $559 million, or 5.8% to
$10.2 billion. The increase in cost of sales is attributable to
higher costs for all the company's segments, including costs asso-
ciated with higher beer volume worldwide; increased packaging
materiais and plant operating costs for domestic beer: higher
energy costs for all operations; increased aluminum costs for
recycling operations; and higher park operating costs for enter-
tainment operations. Incremental ¢osts assedated with increased
beer volume were $75 million for domestic beer and $48 million
for international operations. Gross profit as percentage of net
sales was down 80 basis points for the year, to 35.3% due prima-
rily to lower grass margins for domestic and international beer
and the commodity-based recycling operations.

The cost of sales was $9.6 billion for 2005, an increase of $586
million, or 6.5%. This increase is attributable to higher costs for
all of the company's major business segments, including higher
aluminum and other packaging materials expense and increased
energy costs for domestic beer; incremental production costs for
international beer associated with higher beer volume and the
timing of the Harbin acquisition; increased aluminum, energy and
other manufacturing costs for the commadity-based packaging
segment; and higher park operating expenses in entertainment
operations. Gross profit as a percentage of net sales decreased
350 basis points, to 36.1%, due primarily to the decreases in
domestic beer sales volume and revenue per barrel combined
with increases in domestic beer production costs.
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Cost of sales was $9.0 billion for 2004, an increase of $535
million, or 6.3%. The increase was due 1o higher costs for all

of the company’s business segments. Domestic beer costs were
higher due to increased costs for brewing and packaging mate-
rials, costs associated with increased beer volume, and higher
utility costs. International beer experienced higher costs associ-
ated with increased beer volume plus the impact of incremental
cost of sales associated with the Harbin acquisition. Packaging
operations experienced higher aluminum costs and entertain-
ment operations incurred higher park operating expenses,
including hurricane cleanup costs in the second half of the year.
Consolidated gross profit margin decreased 40 basis points, to
3%.6%. due primarily to a 20 basis point gross margin increase
from domestic beer operations being more than offset by higher
sales and costs from the company's commedity-based can
manufacturing and aluminum recycling operations.

MARKETING, DISTRIBUTION AND
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Advertising and promotional activities for its beer brands and
theme park operations are important elements of Anheuser-
Busch's strategy and represent significant annual expenditures.
The company employs a variety of national, regional and local
media outlets in its promotional efforts, including television,
radio, the Internet, print and outdoor advertising and event
sponsorships.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses were

$2.8 billion for 2006, a decrease of $5 million, or 0.2% due to
lower marketing expenses for domestic beer mostly offset by
higher marketing costs for internationat beer in China and for
entertainment operaticns, and increased general and admini-
strative costs. The company also experienced slightly faverable
distribution costs for company-owned beer wholesale operations
due to having one less location.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for 2005
were $2.8 billion, an increase of $97 million, or 3.5%. The
increase 1s the result of higher marketing and selling costs for
both domestic and international beer operations and increased
entertainment marketing costs, partially offset by reduced
general and administrative expeanses. Domestic beer marketing
costs were up primarily for the Budweiser Family, including the
naticnal introduction of Budweiser Select, and in support of beer
volume and market share growth initiatives, International beer
marketing increased primarily due to the Harbin acquisition.
Higher domestic beer distribution costs were largely the result
of increased fuel costs while international distribution costs
increased due to Harbin and higher costs in the United Kingdom.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses were $2.7

billion in 2004, an increase of $98 million, or 3.7%. The increase
was principally due to increased international beer marketing
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and distribution costs, higher entertainment advertising costs,
increased marketing costs associated with the Olympics, higher
domestic beer distribution costs from owning an additional
wholesale operatian, and higher corporate expenses due prima-
rily to higher employee benefits costs.

Operating results for 2005 also include the one-time $105
million pretax litigation settlement cost which is reported as
a separate line item in the consolidated income statement.
See page 33 of this Discussion for additional information.
The settlement expense is cfassified as a corporate item for
business segment reporting.

OPERATING INCOME

OCperating income represents the measure of the company’s
financial performance before net interest cost, other nonoper-
ating items and equity income. The company generated oper-
ating income of $2.7 billion in 2006, an increase of $233 million,
or 9.4%. Operating margin for the year was up 80 basis points to
17.3%. Excluding the 2005 litigaticn settlement, operating income
was up $128 million, or 4.9% and operating margin improved 10
basis points as shown below.

2008 2005 Change

Reported operating margin 17.3%  165% 80 bps
Impact of litigation settlement —_ 07 (70} bps
Excluding litigation settlement 17.3% 17.2% 10 bps

Operating income of $2.5 billion decreased $687 million, or
22% in 2005, Operating margin for 2005 was 16.5%, a decline

of 480 basis points due primarily to reduced domestic beer sales
volume, lower revenue per barrel and higher operating costs,
including the one-time litigation settlement. Excluding the litigation
settlement, operating margin decreased 410 basis points, as
shown below.

2005 2004 Change

Reported operating margin 165%  21.3%  (480) bps
Impact of litigation settlement 0.7 — 70 bps
Excluding litigation settlement 172%  21.3% (410} bps

Operating income was $3.2 billien in 2004, representing an
increase versus prior year of $155 million, or 5.1%. Operating
margin was 21.3% for 2004, level versus 2003.

INTEREST EXPENSE LESS INTEREST INCOME
Interest expense less interest income was $449.5 million for
20086, $452.1 million for 2005, and $422.2 million for 2004,
representing a decrease of 0.6% in 2006, and increases of 7.1%
and 5.6%, respectively, for 2005 and 2004. The 2006 result is due
to lower average debt balances throughout the year mostly
offset by higher average interest rates. The increases in 2005 and
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2004 primarily resuit from higher average outstanding debt
balances compared with prior years, plus the impact of slightly
higher average interest rates in 2005. See the Liquidity and
Financial Condition section of this Discussion for additional infor-
mation regarding the company’s leverage philosophy and specific
changes in the company’'s debt portfolio.

INTEREST CAPITALIZED

Interest capitalized as part of the cost basis of capital assets was
$17.6 million in 2006, $19.9 million in 2005, and $21.2 million in
2004.The amount of interest capitalized fluctuates depending on
construction-in-progress balances, which are impacted by the
amount and timing of capital spending, the timing of project
completion dates, and by market interest rates.

OTHER INCOME, NET

Other income, net includes items of a nonoperating nature that
do not have a material impact on the company’s consolidated
results of operations, either individually or in total. Earnings from
the company's equity investments in domestic beer wholesalers
are included in other income in 2005 and 2004. The company
had consolidated net other expense of $10.8 million in 2006,
and net other income of $2.7 million and $38.7 million in 2005
and 2004, respectively.

Other income for 2005 includes the one-time $15.4 million
pretax gain from the sale of the company’s | 3% stake in the
Port Aventura theme park in Spain. The theme park sale gain
was partially offset by expenses incurred to call the company's
7.25% and 7.00% US. dollar debentures due 2015 and 2025,
respectively. These transactions are all classified as corporate
items for business segment reporting,

Other income for 2004 includes a one-time pretax gain of
$19.5 million from the sale of commodity derivatives that were
originally placed for future years using estimates of conversion
costs to be included in the renewal of supply contracts, These
costs were reduced during negotiations, resulting in significant
hedge ineffectiveness as determined under FAS 133.The
company sold the hedges and realized the ineffective portion
of the gain, which is reported in the corporate segment. Also
in 2004, the company recorded a $13.4 million pretax gain on
the sale of its investment in CCU, which is recognized in the
international beer segment. In addition, the company sold
equity investments in two domestic beer wholesaler partnerships
in 2004 and recorded a $i%.1 million pretax gain in domestic
beer results.
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Income Before Income Taxes
(dollars in millions)

2005 (J 520574

2004 QO 528121

QO s2.6439

O $24732

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES — 2006 VS. 2005
On a reported basis, income before income taxes increased
10.7%, or $220 million due to higher profits in domestic beer
and entertainment cperations. Pretax income increased 6.1%,
excluding from 2005 results both the $105 million pretax litiga-
tion settlement charge and the $15.4 million pretax gain from
the sale of the theme park interest in Spain. These items are
excluded to enhance comparability (see page 33).

Income before income taxes for domestic beer was up 3.1%, or
$83 million on higher volume, increased revenue per barrel and
lower marketing costs, partially offset by higher beer production
costs. Higher costs are primarily attributable to increased costs
for aluminum and other packaging materials and energy. Inter-
national beer pretax income decreased |1.3%, or $10 million
due to lower earnings in the United Kingdem partially offset by
increased profits in China, Canada, Ireland and Mexico. Packaging
segment pretax income was up 2.5%, or $4 million primarily
due to higher can manufacturing profits. Entertainment segment
pretax results improved 13.1%, or $27 million on increased
attendance and in-park spending, partially offset by higher park
operzating expenses and marketing costs,

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES — 2005 VS. 2004
Reported income before income taxes decreased $755 million,
or 27% primarily reflecting lower profits in domestic beer, inter-
national beer and packaging operations, partially offset by
improved results from entertainment operations. Income before
income taxes includes the impact of the one-time gains in both
2004 and 2005 plus the 2005 litigation settlement. Excluding
these items from both years to enhance comparability, income
before income taxes decreased 22.7% (see page 33).

Domestic beer pretax income decreased $603 millicn. or 18%
due 1o lower beer sales volume, reduced revenue per barrel and
higher costs. Higher costs resulted from commodity cost pres-
sures for aluminum, glass and energy. plus costs for new pack-
aging initiatives such as applied plastic labels and aluminum
bottles, Pretax income for international beer decreased $44




million. or 34% for the full year primarily due to lower profits in
China and the United Kingdom and the impact of the CCU sale
gain in 2004, partially offset by improved results in Canada.
Excluding the CCU sale gain, pretax income for international
beer decreased 26%, as shown in the following table.

2005 2004 Change
International beer pretax income $865 $1309 (339)%
Gain on sale of CCU — {134) 75
International beer pretax excluding
CCU gain 3865 1175 (26.4)%

Packaging segment pretax profits were down $22 million, or
14% during 2005 due to higher energy and materials costs for
can and glass manufacturing operations and lower profits for
the company’'s aluminum recycling and label manufacturing
operations, Entertainment segment pretax results improved
$33 million, or 19% due to increased attendance, admissions
pricing and in-park spending. partially offset by higher park
cperating expenses. Results in 2004 were adversely impacted
by a series of hurricanes in Florida.

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES — 2004 VS. 2003
Reported income before income taxes for 2004 was $2.8 billion,
an increase of $168 million, or 6.4%. This increase reflects
improved results for all of the company's operating segments.
Excluding favorable one-time items in 2004 to enhance ¢ompara-
bility, income before income taxes increased 5.1% (see page 33).

Pretax income for the domestic beer segment was up $15%
million for the full vear, reflecting increased beer volume and
higher revenue per barrel, partially offset by higher costs.
International beer segment pretax income improved $40 million
for 2004, primarily due to volume and profit growth in China,
Canada, and the United Kingdom; the impact of Harbin in the
second half of the year; and the gain on the sale of CCLL
Packaging segment pretax profits were up $8 million for the year
primarily due to higher soft drink can volume and pricing and
improved results from the company’s aluminum recycling opera-
tions. Entertainment segment pretax income increased $10
million compared with the full year 2003, primarily due to higher
admissions pricing and increased in-park spending, partially cffset
by hurricane impacts.

EQUITY INCOME, NET OF TAX

Equity income of $588.8 million was an increase of 18.2% versus
prior year primarily due tc Grupo Modelo volume increases,
pricing growth in Mexico and a lower Mexican income tax rate.
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Equity income was $498.1 million in 2005, an increase of $94
million, or 23% for the year, reflecting the benefit of Grupe
Modelo volume growth, lower Mexican income taxes and the

impact of including Tsingtao equity income beginning May 2005,
partially offset by the reduction in equity income due to the sale
of CCU and a one-time ${8 million deferred income tax benefit
in 2004 from a reduction in Mexican corperate income tax rates.
The tax benefit in 2004 was partially offset by $8 million of incre-
mental US, deferred income taxes in the consolidated incame tax
provision. Excluding the Mexican tax benefit from 2004 results,
equity incame for full year 2005 increased 29% (see page 33).

Equity income was $404.1 million for 2004, up $59 million, or
17.2%. due 1o the benefit of revenue growth from Grupo Modelo
and the $10 million Mexican income tax benefit {net of U.S.
deferred taxes). Equity income results for 2003 included a $5.5
million one-time aftertax benefit representing Anheuser-Busch's
equity share of a gain on the sale of a brewery by CCU. Excluding
the Mexican tax rate benefit from 2004, equity income would
have increased 11.9% (see page 33).

NET INCOME AND DILUTED EARNINGS

PER SHARE

Diluted earnings per share for all years benefited from the
company’s ongoing share repurchase program. The company
reported 2006 net income of $2.0 billion, 2 $221 million, or
12.7% increase compared ta prior year. Diluted earnings per
share increased $.30, or 13.5% to $2.53 for the same peried.
Comparisons of net income and earnings per share between
2006 and 2005 are impacted by one-time income tax events in
both years, as well as the 2005 litigation settlement and gain on
the sale of the Spanish theme park investment. In 2006,
Anheuser-Busch recognized a gain of $7.8 millien from the
reduction of deferred income taxes resulting from state income
tax reform legislation in Texas, while in 2005 the company recog-
nized a similar gain of $7.2 million due to tax reform legislation
in Chio, incurred a favorable tax impact from the sale of the
Spanish theme park, and reported a $6.8 million favorable settle-
ment of certain Chilean taxes associated with the 2004 sale of
the company's equity stake in CCU. Excluding these one-time
items to enhance comparability, net income and diluted earnings
per share for 2006 increased 8.5% and 9.1%, respectively.

Anheuser-Busch generated net income of $1.7 billion in 2005, a
decrease of $374 million, or 17.7%, while reported diluted earn-
ings per share of $2.23 decreased 14.9%, or $.39. Excluding the
one-time 2005 items noted above and also the previously
discussed one-time 2004 commodity hedge gain and Mexican
income tax rate benefit, net income and diluted earnings per
share decreased by 13.4% and 10.5%, respectively, versus 2004
as shown in the table on page 33.
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Net income of $2.1 billion for 2004 was an increase versus 2003
of $156 million, or 8%. Diluted earnings per share were $2.62, an
increase of 12%, or $.28. Excluding the 2004 one-time items
from the comparison with 2003, net income increased 6.1% and
diluted earnings per share increased (0.3% (see table below).

The following information is provided to make direct compar-
isons easier for 2006, 2005 and 2004 versus prior year by
excluding one-time items previously discussed (in millions,
except per share). The company believes excluding one-time
items better illustrates underlying results by providing a consis-
tent basis of comparison.

Income Provision Diluted
Before Income For Income Equity Net  Earnings
Taxes Taxes Income  Income Per Share
2006
Reported $2,276.9 $(900.5) $588.8 $1,965.2 $2.53
Texas income
tax legislation
benefit -_— (7.8) —_ (7.8) {.01)
Excluding cne-
time item $2,276.9 $(908.3) $588.8 $1,957.4 $2.52

Percentage Change - 2006 vs. 2005

Reported 10.7% 18.2% 127% 13.5%
Excluding one-

time items 6.1% 18.2% 8.5% 9.1%
2005
Reported $2,0574 $(811.1) %4981 $17444 %223
Gain on sale of

Spanish theme

park (15.4) (3.5) — (185) (024)
CCU sale Chile

tax settlement — (6.8) — (6.8) (009
Chio income

tax legislation

benefit — (7.2) — (72) (00%)
Litigation

settlerment 105.0 (12.6) — 924 118
Excluding one-

time items $2.1470 $(841.2)  $498.1 $1,8039 $2.31

Percentage Change - 2005 vs. 2004

Reported (26.8)% 233%  (170%  (149)%
Excluding one-
time items (22.77% 290%  (1349%  (105)%
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Income  Provision Diluted
Before income For Income Equity Net  Earnings
Taxes Taxes Income  Income Per Share
2004
Reported $2812.1 $(1,097.5} $404.1  $2.1187 $2.62
Commaodity
hedge gain (19.5) 74 — (1.0 (015)
Gain on sale of
cCcu (134} (1.3) — (147 (018)
Benefit from
Mexican tax
rate reguction — 80 {180) (10.0 (012)
Excluding one-
time items $27792  $(1.0834) $386.1 %2089 $2.58

Percentage Change - 2004 vs. 2003

Reported 6.4% 17.2% 8.0% 12.0%
Excluding cne-

time items 5.1% 11.9% 6.1% 10.3%
INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rates for 2006 and 2005 include ongoing bene-
fits from the American Jobs Creation Act. The company’s fourth
quarter effective tax rate is typically higher than during the rest
of the year due to the granting of incentive stock options for
which the company cannot assume a future tax deduction.

Anheuser-Busch's effective tax rate for 2006 was 39.5%, up

10 basis points for the year, and includes a bepefit from partial
utilization of the litigation settlement capital loss. Excluding the
one-time $7.8 million Texas tax legislation benefit from 2006
the effective rate was 39.9%, an increase of 70 basis points
primarily due to higher taxes on foreign earnings. This compar-
ison excludes from 2005 the one-time tax impacts of the limited
deductibility of the litigation settlement, the $3.5 million related
to the sale of the Spanish theme park, the $6.8 million for the
settlement of CCU tax matters and the $7.2 million Ohio tax
legislation benefit.

The 2005 effective income tax rate of 39.4% was up 40 basis
points versus 2004. The effective tax rate for 2005 includes the
one-time favorable impacts ncted above, which were essentially
offset by a limited income tax benefit available from the litigation
settlement. The company recognized a limited benefit for the
settlement due to not having sufficient capital gains available 1o
allow full deductibility of the loss.

The 2004 effective tax rate of 39.0% increased 20 basis points
versus the 2003 rate.The rate for 2004 includes the impact of
the $8 million of incremental US. deferred income taxes
provided to partialy offset the Mexican corporate income tax
rate reduction previously discussed.
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Diluted Earnings per Share

(in dollars)

2005 O 5223

2004 O 262
2003 O 5234

2002 O 5209

EMPLOYEE-RELATED COSTS

Employee-related costs were $2.7 billion in 2006, an increase

of 3.5% versus 2005. These costs totaled $2.6 billien in 2005,

an increase of 1.8% versus 2004 costs of $2.5 billion, which
increased 7.2% versus 2003.The changes in employee-related
costs primarily reflect increases in annual compensation and
benefits expense, including the impact of acquiring Harbin in
2004. Annual compensation comprises the majority of employee-
refated costs and totaled $2.0 billion in 2006 and $1.9 billion in
both 2005 and 2004, representing an increase of 3.4% in 2006,
a decrease in 2005 of 2.5%, due to lower stock compensation
costs, and an increase in 2004 of 4.0%. respectively. The
remainder of employee-related costs consists primarily of
pension, life insurance and health care benefits and payroll taxes.
The company had 30,183 full-time employees at December 31,
2006. Full-time employees numbered 31,485 and 31,435 at the
end of 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Employee-Related Costs
(doflars in millions)

2006 | Y ) < <73

2005 Q) 525844

2004 G 525396

2001 G $2.3694

2002 G 522162
OTHER TAXES

In addition to income taxes, the company is significantly
impacted by other federal, state and local taxes. most notably
beer excise taxes. Taxes related to 2006 cperations, not including
the many indirect taxes included in materials and services
purchased, totaled $3.4 billion, an increase of 3.4% versus total
taxes in 2005 of $3.3 billion. The increase in 2006 reflects higher

34

beer excise taxes due to increased beer volume, and increased

income taxes due to higher pretax earnings. Tax expense in 2005
decreased 8.1% compared with total taxes of $3.6 billion in
2004. These figures highiight the significant tax burden on the
company and the entire brewing industry.

Proposals to increase excise taxes on beer are addressed by the
company and the brewing industry every year. Anheuser-Busch
understands that spending cuts or temporary tax increases may
be necessary for states to address budget concerns: however, the
company believes that states should accomplish this objective in
the most efficient and least harmful way possible. The company
does not believe excise taxes, which are regressive and primarily
burden working men and women, are the solution. To ensure its
views on this important matter are known, company and
industry representatives meet proactively on an ongoing basis
with legislators and administration officials from various states

to present arguments against increases in beer excise taxes.

RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Value for sharehoiders is created when companies earn rates of
return in excess of their cost of capital. Anheuser-Busch views
the rate of return on capital employed to be an important
performance measure because it gauges how efficiently the
company is deploying its capital assets. Also, increases in the rate
are often considered by the investment community to be a
strong driver of stock price, especially in conjunction with earn-
ings per share growth.

The company’s rate of return on capital employed was 15.6% in
2006 compared to 14.0% and 17.5% in 2005 and 2004, respec-
tively. Return on capital employed is computed as net income for
the year plus aftertax net interest (interest expense less interest
capitalized), divided by average net investment. Net investment is
defined as total assets less nondebt current liabilities. The return
on capital employed ratio measures after-tax performance; there-
fore net interest cost is tax-effected in the computation for
consistency. For 2006, 2005, and 2004, aftertax net interest
expense was $269 million, $26% million and $251 million, respec-
tively, calculated as pretax net interest expense of $434 million,
$435 million and $405 million, respectively, less income taxes
applied at an assumed 38% rate.

Liquidity and Financial Condition

Anheuser-Busch's strong financial position allows it to pursue its
growth strategies while also providing substantial returns to
shareholders. Accordingly, the company has established the
following priorities for its available cash:

O Investing in core businesses to enhance profit growth. This
includes capital expenditures in existing operations, and
acquisitions and investments to enhance the company’s
leng-term earnings growth.
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® Returning cash to sharehaolders by consistently increasing
dividends in line with expected growth in diluted earnings
per share, and share repurchasing, consistent with the
company's leverage target.

The company considers its cash flow to total debt ratio to be
one of the most important indicators of leverage, and following
the company’s announcement in December 2006, currently
targets a ratio betwean 25% and 30%. Cash flow to total debt is
defined as: operating cash flow before the change in working
capital, adjusted for pension contributions less service costs;
divided by total debt, adjusted to include the funded status of
the company's single-employer defined benefit pension plans.
Based on its specific financial position and risk tolerance,
Anheuser-Busch believes this leverage target strikes the best
balance between a low cost-of-capital and maintaining adequate
financial flexibility. The company's ratio of cash flow to total debt
was 32.7% in 2006, 29.5% in 2005, and 35.1% in 2004.

Ratio of Cash Flow to Total Debt

{in percent)

2005 | ) ::.7

205 ) 295%

2004 C 35.0%
2003 O 369%
2002 C 37.0%

SOURCES AND USES OF CASH

The company's primary source of liquidity is cash provided by
cperations, Principal uses of cash are capital expenditures, busi-
ness investments, dividends and share repurchases. information
on the company’s cash flows, by category, is presented in the
consolidated statement of cash flows.

Cash generated by each of the company's business segments is
projected to exceed funding requirements for that segment’s
anticipated capital expenditures. Corperate spending on share
repurchases and dividend payments, plus possible additional
acquisitions, may require external financing as the company
maintains its cash flow to total debt ratio within its target range.
The use of debt financing lowers the company’s overall cost of
capital and the extent and timing of external financing will vary
depending on the company's evaluation of existing market condi-
tions and other economic factors. The company uses its share
repurchase program to manage its leverage position, and typi-
cally operates at a working capital deficit as it manages its cash
flows. The company had working capital deficits of $417 million,
$224 million and $151 million, at December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004, respectively.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Operating Cash Flow Before the Change
in Working Capital

{doliars in millions)

2005 O $2651.6

2004 O, $3.096.6
2003 O $29125
2002 ) $2.564.0

OFF-BALANCE-SHEET OBLIGATIONS,
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Anheuser-Busch has a long history of paying dividends and
expects to continue paying dividends each year. The company
also has an active share repurchase program and anticipates
continued share repurchase in the future. However, Anheuser-
Busch has no commitments or obligations related to dividends,
or for the repurchase or pledging cf shares. The company has
cash commitments in the normal course of business, including
operating leases. The company has no off-balance-sheet obliga-
tions specifically structured to provide earmings or tax benefits,
or to avoid recognition or disclosure of assets or liabilities.

The company's 9% debentures due 2009 permit holders to
require repayment of the debt prior to its maturity after a
decline in the company's credit rating below investment grade,
The credit downgrade must be preceded by a change in control.
The total cutstanding balance for this debt at December 31,
2006, is $350 million. The 5.35% notes due 2023 permit benefici-
aries of deceased note awners to require repayment of the debt
at any time prior to maturity. subject to an annual limit of
$25,000 per decedent and a cap on aggregate redemptions of
$3.6 million per year The company redeemed $2.8 million of
these notes in 2006 and $1.8 million in 2005.

The company’s fixed charge coverage ratio was 6.1X for the
year ended December 31, 2006 and was 5.5X and 7.4X for the
years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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The company's future cash commitments are shown below, as of
December 31, 2006 (in millions).

2008 2010 2012 and

2007 and 2009 and 2011 Thereafter Total

Capital expenditures $ 86 % &4 3 — $ — % 150

Operating leases 44 59 43 271 417
Brewing and packaging

materials 410 277 222 321 1,230

Unfunded benefits

payments 67 146 150 4i6 779

Interest payments 415 203 683 4455 6,356

Royalty arrangements 93 192 200 1,795 2280
Maturities of long-term

debt 2 750 774 6,106 7.654

1137 $2291 32074  $13364 518866

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the next five years, the company will continue capital
expenditure programs designed to take advantage of growth and
productivity improvement opportunities for its beer, packaging
and entertainment operations. The company has a formal and
intensive review procedure for the authorization of capital
expenditures, with the most important financial measure of
acceptability for a discretionary capital project being the degree
to which its projected discounted cash flow return on invest-
ment exceeds the company's cost of capital.

Capital expenditures were $813 million in 2006, were $1.1
biltion in both 2005 and 2004, and totaled $4.2 billion over the
past five years. The company expects capital expenditures of
approximately $900 million in 2007 and is projecting capital
spending during the five-year period 2007 - 201 | of $4.5 billion.
See Note 13 for information on capital expenditures by business
segment.

Capital Expenditures/Depreciation and Amortization
(dollars in millions)

© Capital Expenditures {3 Depreciation and Amortization

2006 D 381 2'50 $988.7

2005 T
oot ~ ———————Dsiom¢
2003 — Ssaa

2002 = — — %

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The company's debt balance decreased a total of $318.6 million in
2005, compared with a decrease of $306.5 million in 2005. Details
of debt increases and decreases for the last two years follow.
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Increases In Debt

Amount Interest Rate
Description (in millions) (fixed unless noted)
2006
U.S. Dollar Debentures $300.0 5.75%
Industrial Revenue Bonds 17.7 4.98%, wtd. avg.
U.S. Dollar Notes 17.3 5.54%
Other 1.3 Various
$346.3
2005
US. Dollar Notes $ 10CG0 549%
United Kingdom Brewery Lease 529 6.25%
Cther 21 Various
$ 1550
Decreases In Debt
Amount Interest Rate
Description (in millions) (fixed unless noted)
2006
Commercial Paper $444.2 5.00% wd. avg., floating
U.S. Dollar Notes 52.8 $50.0 at 5.6% and
$2.8 at 5.35%
U.S. Dollar EuroNotes 100.0 4.51%
Net Change in Chinese
Renminbi-Denominated Debt 43.8 5.41% wtd. avg.
Industrial Revenue Bonds 20.0 6.63% wtd. avg.
Other 4.1 Yarious
$664.9
2005
US. Dollar Debentures % 3500 $200.0 at 7.0% and
$150.0 at 7.25%
Commercial Paper 616 3.31% wid. avg, floating
Net change in Chinese
Renminbi-enominated Debt 378 5.41% witd. avg,
US. Dallar Notes 1.8 5.35%
Other 10.3 Various
$461.5

In February 2007, the company issued $300.0 million of 5.6%
U.S. dollar notes due 2017 and also replaced $20.2 million of
5.75% industrial revenue bonds due 2030 with 4.8% bonds
due 2046,

In addition to long-term debt, Anheuser-Busch issues commercial
paper as a source of short-term financing. Commercial paper
activity is supported by the company's committed $2 billion
bank revolving credit agreement that expires in October 2010.
This standby credit agreement, which has never been used,
provides Anheuser-Busch with an immediate and continuing
source of liquidity. Commercial paper borrowings generally
fluctuate in conjunction with the seasonality of operations and
the timing of long-term debt issuance, with the company experi-
encing its strongest net positive cash flows in the second and
third quarters of the year, and relatively lower net cash flows in
the first and fourth quarters. Peak commercial paper borrowings
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of $1.4 billion and $1.6 billion occurred in February 2006 and
April 2005, respectively. Lowest commercial paper borrowings
were zero during portions of August and September 2006 and
were $515 million in September 2005, Average outstanding
commercial paper balances were $600 millien during 2006 and
$1.1 billion during 20053,

In 2006, the company executed a long-term lease with the City
of New York for land to which the company will relocate its
New York beer distribution facility. The company will construct

a new warehouse, distribution, vehicle maintenance, and office
complex on the site as well as make extensive site development
improvernents for a total estimated cost of approximately

$72 million. The develocpment site is located in a low-income
distressed area of New York City and investment in the
construction project qualifies for certain federal economic
development tax incentives. In order to obtain the tax incentives,
the company entered into agreements with Banc of America
Community Development Corporation, Enterprise Community
Investment, Inc. and certain affiliates to provide $46 million in
construction financing, in the form of a project investment of
%11 million and loan proceeds totaling $35 million. The $1 |
million investment is related to the development tax incentives
and will be recognized by Anheuser-Busch as a reduction in its
cost of financing over the seven-year term of the borrowing.

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

The company made total contributions to its pension plans of
$352 million, $56 million, and $245 million, respectively, in
calendar years 2006, 2005, and 2004, See Note 5 for additional
retirement benefits information.

SHARE REPURCHASE

The company spent $746 million, $620 million, and $1.7 billion,
to repurchase 16.7 million, 12.9 million, and 33.2 million
Anheuser-Busch common shares in 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively. Anheuser-Busch uses its share repurchase program
to manage its capital structure consistent with its cash flow to
total debt ratio leverage target. The company has historically
repurchased significantly more shares each year than it has issued
under stock option plans, with average net annual repurchases of
2.5% of outstanding shares for over 10 years. All shares are
repurchased under authorization of the board of directors and

in December 2006 the board of directors authorized a new
multi-year repurchase of an additional 100 million shares, which
brought total open authorized repurchases to approximately 115
million shares, See Note | I for details of common stock activity.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends are paid in the months of March, June, September

and December of each year. Cash dividends paid to shareholders
were $872 million in 2006, $801 million in 2005, and $743
millien in 2004. In the third quarter of 2006, effective with the
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September dividend, the board of directors increased the quar-
terly dividend rate from $.27 to $.295 per share. This increased
annual dividends to $1.13 per share, a 9.7% increase compared
with $1.03 per share in 2005. The dividend rate in 2005
reflected an increase of [0.8% versus the rate of $.93 per share
in 2004, Quarterty dividends per share for the first and second
halves of the year. respectively, were $.27 and $.295 for 2006,
$.245 and $.27 for 2005, and $.22 and $.245 for 2004.

Net Income/Dividends
(dollars in miliions)
® Net Income O Dividends

S § |, 9652
2006 0 $871.6
$1.744.4
2005 0 $800.8
$2,1187
2064 ’ 0 37428

$1.962.5
2063 0 $685.4

$1,840.7
2002 [ 0 36495

COMMON STOCK

At December 31, 2006, registered common stock shareholders
naumbered 51,888 compared with 53.573 at the end of 2005.
The company's commoen stock is fisted on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol BUD. The closing price of the
company's comman stock at Decemnber 31, 2006 and 2005 was
$49.20 and $42.96, respectively. Following are comparative 2006
and 2005 guarterly high and low closing prices for BUD.

Price Range of Anheuser-Busch Common Stock (BUD)

2006 2008
High Low High Low
First quarter $43.98 $40.42  $5052 34726
Second quarter $46.96 $41.90 $48.10 $45.10
Third quarter $49.91  $45.19 34648 34304
Fourth quarter $49.38 $46.14 $44.70  $4057

Critical Accounting Policies

The SEC defines a critical accaunting policy as a policy for which
there is a choice among alternatives available under U.S. gener-
ally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and for which
choosing a legitimate alternative would yield materially different
results. Outlined below are the accounting policies that
Anheuser-Busch believes are essential to a full understanding of
the company's operations and financial results. All the company's
accounting policies are in compliance with U.S. GAAP
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REVENUE RECOGNITION

The company's revenue recognition policies are simple, straight-
forward and comply with SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101,
“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements.” The company
recognizes revenue only when title transfers or services have
been rendered tc unaffiliated customers, based on negotiated
arrangements and normal industry practices. As such, alternative
recognition and accounting methods are not available to the
company.

EQUITY METHOD ACCOUNTING

Anheuser-Busch applies the equity method of accounting when-
ever it believes it can exert significant influence on an investee
company, typically 20% to 50% owned investments. Equity
accounting involves recognizing the company's pro rata share of
the net earnings of investee companies in the income statement.
Cash is received and recognized {(as a reduction of the
company's investment, not equity income) only when distributed
by the investee company. As an equity investor, Anheuser-Busch
does not control the amount or timing of cash distributions by
investees. The company provides incremental U.S, deferred
income taxes on equity earnings in excess of dividends received.
In 2006, the company had equity income of $588.8 million and
received cash distributions from investees of $247.0 million.

In 2005, Anheuser-Busch recognized equity income of

%498.1 million and received cash distributions from investees

of $210.1 million. In 2004, equity income was $404.1 million

and cash received was $179.0 million. Consolidation of the
company's equity investees would not be appropriate because
Anheuser-Busch does not have control of these entities.
Therefore, alternative accounting methods are not available.

See Note 2 for additional information.

DERIVATIVES

The company's use of derivative financial instruments is limited
to highly correlated hedges of either firm commitments or antici-
pated transactions that expose Anheuser-Busch to cash flow or
fair value fluctuations in the ordinary course of business.
Company policy expressly prohibits active trading or speculating
with derivatives. Accordingly, all the company's derivative holdings
are designated as hedges and qualify for hedge accounting under
FAS 133."Accounting for Derivatives and Related Hedging
Activity”” Since company policy is to only use derivatives that

will qualify for hedge accounting under FAS 133, the accounting
alternative to using hedge accounting would be to voluntarily
forgo using hedge accounting, which could introduce volatility
into the company’s quarterly and annual earnings based on the
changes in the market values of the derivatives.

ADYERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL COSTS
Advertising and promoticnal activities are a key element of
the company's strategy, and represent significant annual costs
incurred by the company. Advertising production costs are
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accumulated and expensed the first time the advertisement is
shown, while advertising media costs are expensed as incurred.
Both of these approaches are acceptable under GAAP and the
company applies each consistently, based on the nature of the
spending. Applying either method exclusively would not materi-
ally alter the timing of expense recognition,

Sales promotion costs are recognized as a reduction of net sales
when incurred, as required by GAAP There are no alternative
accounting methods available.

POSTRETIREMENT PENSION, HEALTH CARE AND
INSURANCE BENEFITS

Anheuser-Busch provides pension plans covering substantially all
of its regular employees. The accounting for the majority of
these plans under FAS 87, "Employer’s Accounting for Pensions,”
requires that the company use three key assumptions when
computing estimated annual pension expense. These assumptions
are the long-term rate of return on plan assets, the discount rate
applied to the projected pension benefit obligation, and the long-
term growth rate for salaries.

Of the three key assumptions, only the discount rate is deter- -
mined by observable market pricing, and it is based cn the
interest rate derived from matching future pension benefit
payments with expected cash flows from high-quality. long-term
corporate debt for the same periods. The discount rate used to
value the company’s pension obligation at any year-end is used
for expense calculations the next year — e g.. the December 31,
2006 rate is being used for 2007 expense calculations. Far the
rates of return on plan assets and salary growth, the company
uses estimates based on experience as well as future expecta-
tions. Due ta the lang-term nature of pension liabilities,
Anheuser-Busch attempts to chcose rates for these assumptions
that will have long-term applicability. See Note 5 for information
on the impact of a 1% change in key pension assumptions.

Anheuser-Busch provides hezlth care and life insurance coverage
for most of its retirees after they achieve certain age and years
of service requirements. Under FAS 106, "Employers’ Accounting
for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions,” the company is
required to estimate the discount rate and future health care
cost inflation rate in order to determine annual retiree health
care and life insurance expense, and to value the related postre-
tirement benefit liability on the balance sheet. Similar to
pensions, the discount rate is determined by observable market
rates, and it is based on the interest rate derived from matching
future postretirement benefits payments with expected cash
flows frem high-quality, long-term cerporate debt for the same
periods, Health care inflation rates are recommended by the
company's actuarial consultants each year See Note 5 for infor-
mation on the impact of a 1% change in the assumed discount
rate and health care inflation rate,
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Risk Management

Through its operations and investments, Anheuser-Busch is
exposed to foreign currency exchange, interest rate, and
commaodity price risks. These exposures primarily relate 1o beer
sales to foreign customers, foreign currency denominated capital
expenditures, royalty receipts from foreign license and contract
brewers, acquisition of raw materials from both domestic and
foreign suppliers, dividends from equity investments and changes
in interest rates, In addition to long-term supply agreements, the
company uses derivative financial instruments, including forward
exchange contracts, futures contracts, swaps, and purchased
options and collars, to manage certain of these exposures. The
company has been impacted by certain changes in underlying
market conditions during 2005 and 2006, particularly upward
cost pressure for commodities. There have been no significant
changes in Anheuser-Busch's philosophy and approach for
managing these exposures, or in the types of derivative instru-
ments used to hedge the company's risks.

Anheuser-Busch has well-established pelicies and procedures
governing the use of derivatives. The company hedges only firm
commitments or anticipated transactions in the ordinary course
of business and corporate policy prohibits the use of derivatives
for speculation, including the sale of freestanding instruments.
The company neither holds nor issues financial instruments for
trading purposes. Specific hedging strategies used depend on
several factors, including the magnitude and volatility of the
exposure, the cost and availability of appropriate hedging
instruments, the anticipated time horizon, the commedity basis
exposure, the opportunity cost, and the nature of the underlying
hedged item. The company's overall risk management goal is 1o
strike a balance between managing its exposures to market
volatility whilfe obtaining the most favorable transaction costs
possible. The company monitors the effectiveness of s hedging
structures, based etther on cash offset between changes in the
value of the underlying hedged exposure and changes in the fair
value of the derivative, or by measuring the ongoing correlation
between the price of the underlying hedged exposure and the
pricing upon which the derivative is based. The fair value of
derivatives is the amount the company would pay or receive if
terminating any contracts.

Counterparty default risk is considered low because derivatives
are either exchange-traded instruments with frequent margin
position requirements that are highly liquid, or over-the-counter
instruments transacted with highly rated financial institutions.
Bilateral collateral posting arrangements are in place with all
over-the-counter derivatives counterparties, who are required
to post collateral to Anheuser-Busch whenever the fair value
of their positions reach specified thresholds favorable to the
company. The thresholds are based on their credit ratings

from Moody's and Standard & Poor's, respectively, as follows

{in millions).
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Fair Value Thresholds for Collateral Posting

Counterparties rated at least A2 or A $30
Counterparties rated A3 and A- $Is
Counterparties rated below A3 or A- $0

The same collateral posting requirements and thresholds apply
to Anheuser-Busch and its credit ratings, if the fair value of the
derivatives 1s unfavorable to the company. All collateral must be
cash, L.S. Treasury securities, or letters of ¢redit. At December
31, 2006, the company held zero counterparty collateral and
had zero collateral outstanding. Given the composition of the
company's derivatives portfoiio, current market prices for
derivatives held and the company's credit rating, material funding
needs arising from the company's collateral arrangements are
not expected.

Following is a summary of potential unfavorable changes in
the fair value of the company's derivative holdings under certain
market movements during the last two years (in millions),

2006 2005
Foreign Currency Risk — Forwards and Options $ 0.7 $ 10
Interest Rate Risk — Interest Rate Swaps $ 03 $ 03

Commedity Price Risk — Futures, Swaps and Options ~ $13.8 $10.2

The company uses value-at-risk (VAR) analysis for foreign
currency and interest rate derivatives exposures, and sensitivity
analysis for commodity price exposures. VAR forecasts fair value
changes using a Monte Carlo statistical simulation model that
incorporates historical correlations among various currencies
and interest rates. The VAR model assumes that the company
could liguidate its currency and interest rate positions in a
single day (one-day holding period). The volatility figures
provided represent the maximum one-day loss the company
could experience on each portfolio at a2 95% confidence level,
based on market history and current conditions. Sensitivity
analysis reflects the impact of a hypothetical 10% adverse
change in the market price for the company's underlying price
exposures. The volatility of foreign currencies, interest rates, and
commedity prices is dependent on many factors that cannot be
forecasted with accuracy. Therefore, changes in fair value over
time could differ substantially from the illustration. Also, the
preceding derivatives volatility analyses ignore changes in the
value of the undertying hedged transactions, aithough the
company expects largely offsetting impacts between changes in
derivative values and changes in the pricing of the underlying
hedged transactions.
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The average daily change in fair value for interest rate swaps in
2006 was $200,000, with a2 computed one-day high of $900,000
and a one-day low of zero. The average daily change in fair value
for foreign exchange derivatives in 2006 was $120.000. with a
computed one-day high of $500,000 and a one-day low of
zero. Average daily changes for foreign exchange derivatives are
computed as the monthly variance in fair value divided by the
number of business days in the month.

Anheuser-Busch's exposure to interest rate volatility related to
its outstanding debt is low, because the company predominantly
issues fixed-rate debt. At December 31, 2006, fixed-rate debt
with an approximate average maturity of 15 years represented
90% of the company's outstanding debt. Assuming the percentage
of floating-rate debt at year-end remains constant in 2007, and
including the impact of an existing fixed-to-floating interest rate
swap, an immediate 100 basis points (1.0 percentage point)
increase in the company's effective interest rate would result

in incremental interest expense of approximately $8 million
over the course of the full year,

Other Matters

FAIRVALUE OF MODELO INVESTMENT

The economic benefit of the company's Medelo investment can
be measured in two ways: through equity income, which repre-
sents Anheuser-Busch's pro rata share in the net earnings of
Modelo, and by the excess of the fair market value of the invest-
ment over its cost. The excess of fair market value over the
company's cost. based on Grupa Modelo's closing stock price on
the Mexican stock exchange (Bolsa) at December 31, 2006, was
$10 billion. Although this amount is appropriately not refiected
in the company's income statement or balance sheet, it repre-
sents economic value to Anheuser-Busch and its shareholders.

CERTIFICATIONS AND GOVERNANCE

The company has included the required CEO and CFQO certifica-
tions regarding the company's public disclosure as exhibits to its
2006 annual report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC. Also, a
CEO certification regarding the company's compliance with
corporate governance listing standards has been submitted to
the New York Stock Exchange. as required by its listing rules.
Available on the company’'s Web site, www.anheuser-busch.com,
are charters for all standing committees of the beard of direc-
tors (including audit, compensation and corporate governance);
codes of business conduct for directors, officers and employees;
and Anheuser-Busch's corporate governance guidelines.
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ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The company is strongly committed to environmental protec-
tion. Its Environmental Management System provides specific
guidance for how the environment must be factored into busi-
ness decisicns and mandates special consideration of environ-
mental issues in canjunction with other business issues when any
of the company’s facilities or business units plans capital projects
or changes in processes. Anheuser-Busch also encourages its
suppliers to adopt similar environmental management practices
and policies.

The company is subject to federal, state and local environmental
protection laws and regulations and is operating within such laws
or is taking action aimed at assuring compliance with such iaws
and regulations. Compliance with these laws and regulations is
not expected to materially affect the company's competitive
position. It is the opinion of management that potential costs,
either individually or in the aggregate, related to any federal or
state designated cleanup sites for which Anheuser-Busch has
been identified as a Potentially Responsible Party will not materi-
ally affect the company's financial position, results of operations,
or liquidity.
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MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management’s Responsibility for
Financial Statements

The company's financial statements are prepared and presented
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States. The management of Anheuser-Busch is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements and other financial information included in this annual
report, including the reasonableness of estimates and judgments
inherent in the preparation of the financial statements.

The board of directors is responsible for ensuring the independ-
ence and qualifications of audit committee members under
applicable New York Stock Exchange and US. Securities and
Exchange Commission standards, The audit committee consists
of five nonmanagement directors and oversees the company's
financial reporting and internal controls system and meets with
management, the independent auditers and the internal auditors
periodically to review auditing and financial reporting matters.
The audit committee is solely responsible for the selection and
retention of the company’s independent auditors, subject to
shareholder approval. The audit committee held five meetings
during 2006 and its report for 2006 can be found in the
company's proxy statement.

In addition to the audits of the company’s internal control over
financial reporting and management’s assessment of internal
contrel over financial reporting, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP an
independent registered public accounting firm, is also responsible
for auditing the company's financial statements in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board, and expressing an opinion as to whether the financial
statements fairly present, in alt material respects, the company's
financial position, operating results, cash flows, and changes in
shareholders equity.
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Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting

It is also management’s responsibility to establish and maintain
adequate internal control over financial reparting as such term is
defined by the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission. Under
the supervision and with the participation of management,
including the chief executive officer and chief financial officer, the
company conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of its
internal control over financial reporting based on the framework
set forth in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (CO50).The company's internal control over finan-
cial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding the reliability of the company’s financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Based on the company's evaluation under the COSO frame-
work, Anheuser-Busch management concluded that the
company's internal control over financial reporting was effective
as of December 31, 2006. The company’s internal control over
financial reporting, and management's assessment of the effec-
tiveness of the company's internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, have both been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as stated in its report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.

We have completed integrated audits of Anheuser-Busch
Companies, Inc’s consolidated financial statements and of its
internal controf over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Cur opinions,
based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated Financial Statements

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in
shareholders equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc,
and its subsidiaries {the "Company”) at December 31, 2006 and
2005, and the results of their operaticns and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is
to express an opinicn on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accor-
dance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Beard {United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstate-
ment. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Notes 5 and 6 to the consolidated financial state-
ments, respectively, the Company adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 158, Employer's Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, and Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment.

Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, that the Company maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on
criteria established in internal Contro! — Integrated Framewark
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO), is fairty stated, in all material
respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the
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Company maintained. in all material respects, effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the COSO.The Company’s management is responsible for main-
taining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on manage-
ment's assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was main-
tained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over
financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal
control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assess-
ment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effective-
ness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as
we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial staternents
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial
reporting includes these policies and procedures that (i} pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (i) provide reascnable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial state-
ments in accordance with generally accepted accounting princi-
ples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (i) provide reasconable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisi-
tion, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial
reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projec-
tions of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compli-
ance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

P rrcsirTaIoumnlerpins LLP

St. Louis, MO
February 28, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Year Ended December 31 {in millions, except per share) 2006 2005
Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 2192 $ 2258
Accounts receivable 720.2 6814
lnventories 694.9 6545
Other current assets 195.2 197.0
Total current assets 1,829.5 1,758.7
Investments in affiliated companies 3,680.3 34482
Plant and equipment, net 8,916.1 9,041.6
Intangible assets, including goodwill of $1,077.8 and $1,034.5, respectively 1,367.2 1232.6
Other assets 584.1 10739
Total Agsets $16,377.2 $16.555.0
Liabilities and Shareholders Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,426.3 $ 12495
Accrued salaries, wages and benefils 342.8 2509
Accrued taxes 133.9 156.7
Accrued interest 124.2 123.7
Other current liabilities 218.9 201.8
Total current liabilities 2,246.1 15826
Retirement benefits 1,191.5 14128
Debt 7,653.5 7.972.1
Deferred income taxes 1,194.5 1,345.9
Other long-term liabilities 152.9 161.8
Shareholders Equity
Commen stock, $1.00 par value, authorized |.6 billion shares 1,473.7 1,468.6
Capital in excess of par value 2,962.5 2,685.9
Retained earnings 16,741.0 15,698.0
Treasury stock, at cost (16,007.7) (15,258.9)
Accumulated nonowner changes in shareholders equity (1,230.8) (513.8)
Total Shareholders Equity 3,938.7 3,679.8
Commitments and contingencies — —
Tetal Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $16,377.2 $ 16,5550
The footnotes on pages 47 - 63 of this report are an integral component of the company's consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31 {in millions, except per share) 2006 2005 2004
Gross sales $ 17,9578 %17.253.5 $17.160.2
Excise taxes (2,240.7) (2.217.8) (2.226.0)
Net sales 15,717.1 15.035.7 14,934.2
Cost of sales (10,165.0) (5.606.3) (9,.020.0)
Gross profit 55521 54294 59142
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,832.5) (2,837.5) (2,740.5)
Litigation settlement — (105.0) —
Operating income 2,719.6 2,486.9 31737
Interest expense (451.3) (454.5) (426.9)
Interest capitalized 17.6 19.9 219
Interest income 1.8 2.4 47
Other income/{expense), net {10.8) 27 387
Inceme before income taxes 2,276.9 20574 28121
Provision for income taxes (900.5) 811 (1.097.5)
Equity income, net of tax 588.8 498.1 404.1
Net income $ 1,965.2 § 1,7444 $ 21187
Basic earnings per share $ 2,55 $ 224 $ 265
Diluted earnings per share $ 1.53 3 223 $ 2.62

The footnotes on pages 47 - 63 of this repart are an integral component of the company's consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2006 2005 2004
Commeon Stock, $1.00 Par Value
Balance, beginning of period $ 1,468.6 $ 14630 $ 14579
Shares issued under stock plans 5.1 5.6 5.1
Balance, end of period $ 1,473.7 $ 14686 $ 14630
Capital in Excess of Par Value
Balance beginning of pericd $ 2,685.9 $ 23879 $ 19810
Stock compensation related 138.2 134.1 187.3
Shares issued under stock pfans 138.4 1639 145.6
Grupo Modelo capital transaction — — 74.0
Bafance, end of period $ 2,962.5 $ 26859 $ 23879
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of period $ 15,698.0 $ 147544 $ 13,4042
Net income 1,965.2 1,.744.4 21187
Common dividends paid (per share: 2006, $1.13; 2005, $1.03; 2004, $.93) (871.6) (800.8) (742.8)
Deferred income tax adjustment {50.6) — {259)
Shares issued under stock plans —_— — 02
Balance, end of period $ 16,741.0 $ 156980 % 147544
Treasury Stock
Balance, beginning of period $(15,258.9) $(14.638.5) $(12,939.0)
Treasury stock acquired (745.9} (620.4) {1,699.5)
Restricted stock cancellations @9 — —
Balance, end of period $(16,007.7) $(15.258.9) $(14.638.5)
Accumulated Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity
Balance, beginning of pericd $ (913.8) 3 (988.9) $ (890.3)
Foreign currency translation gains/(losses) (70.2) 184.5 1029
Deferred hedging gains/(losses) 4.5 (1.1 (61.1)
Deferred securities valuation gains/(losses) 1.0 (95.56) (76.4)
Deferred retirement benefits costs {252.3) (127 (64.0)
Total changes, net of deferred income taxes {(317.0) 75.1 (98.8)
Balance, end of period $ (1,230.8) £ (9138 $ (9889
ESOP Debt Guarantee
Balance, beginning of period $ — % — 3 (463)
Annual debt service — — 46.3
Balance, end of period $ —_— — 3 —
Total Shareholders Equity $ 3,938.7 $ 36798 $ 29779
Net Income and Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity
Net income $ 1,965.2 3 17444 T 21187
Total nonowner changes in shareholders equity. net of deferred income taxes (317.0) 75.1 (98.8)
Combined Net Income and Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity $ 1,648.2 $ 18195 $ 20201
The footnotes on pages 47 - 63 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31 {in milions) 2006 2005 2004

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Income $ 1,965.2 $ 1,7444 $ 21187

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 988.7 $79.0 9327
Stock compensation expense 122.9 134.1 187.3
Increase/{Cecrease) in deferred income taxes (45.8) (32.1) 1214
Gain on sale of business —_— (154) (13.4)
Undistributed earnings of affiliated companies (341.8) (283.0) (225.1)
Other. net (168.6) 1366 (25.0)
Operating cash flow before change in working capita 2,520.6 2,651.6 3.096.6
(Increase)/Decrease in working capital 188.8 503 (181.6)
Cash provided by operating activities 2,709.4 27013 29150

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures (812.5) (1.1367) (1.089.6)
New business acquisitions (101.0) — (7279)
Proceeds from sale of business —_ 483 3025
Cash used for investing activities (913.5) {1,088.4) (1.515.0)

Cash Flow frem Financing Activities

Increase in debt 3348 100.0 |,443.8
Decrease in debt (663.3} (456.0) (510.6)
Dividends paid to sharsholders (871.8) (800.8) (742.8)
Acquisition of treasury stock (745.9) (620.4) {1.699.5)
Shares issued under stock plans 143.5 161.4 146.1
Cash used for financing activities (1,802.5) (1.,615.8) (1,363.0)
Net increase in cash during the year (6.6) (2.3) 37.0
Cash, beginning of year 215.8 228.1 191.1
Cash, end of year $ 2192 $ 2258 $ 2281

The footnotes on pages 47 - 63 of this report are an integral component of the company's consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES

This summary of the significant accounting principles and policies
of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc., and its subsidiaries is
provided to assist in evaluating the company's consclidated finan-
cial statements. These principles and policies conform to U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. The company is
required to make certain estimates in preparing the financial
statements that impact the reported amounts of certain assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses, All estimates are based on the
company’s best information at the time and are in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Actual results
could differ from the estimates, and any such differences are
recognized when incurred.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the company and
all its subsidiaries. The company consclidates all majority-owned
and controlled subsidiaries, uses the equity method of
accounting for investments in which the company is able to
exercise significant influence, and uses the cost method for all
other equity investments. All significant intercompany transac-
tions are eliminated. Minority interests in the company's consoli-
dated China subsidiaries are not material.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The company’s revenue recognition practices camply with
Securities and Exchange Commissien (SEC) Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements.”
The company recognizes revenue only when legal title transfers
or services have been rendered to unaffiliated customers, For
malt beverages shipped domestically to independent whaolesalers,
title transfers on shipment of product from the company’s brew-
eries. For company-owned beer wholesalers, title transfers when
products are delivered to retail customers. The company does
not recognize any revenue when independent wholesalers sell
the company's products to retail customers, For international
beer and packaging operations, title transfers on customer
receipt. Entertainment operations recognize revenue when
customers actually visit a park location, rather than when
advance or season fickets are sold.

TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Trade accounts receivable are reported at net realizable value.
This value includes an allowance for estimated uncollectible
receivables, which is charged to the provision for doubtful
accounts. Estimated uncollectible receivables are based on the
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amount and status of past-due accounts, contractual terms of the
receivables and the company’s history of uncollectible accounts.

FOREIGN CURRENCY

Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries where the local
currency is the functional currency are translated into U.S. doflars
using period-end exchange rates for assets and fiabilities and
average exchange rates during the period for revenues and
expenses. Cumulative translation adjustments associated with net
assets are reported in nonowner changes in equity and are not
recognized in the income statement until the investment is sold.

Exchange rate gains or losses related to foreign currency trans-
actions are recognized in the income statement as incurred, in

the same financial statement caption as the underlying transac-
tion, and are not material for any year shown.

TAXES COLLECTED FROM CUSTOMERS

Taxes collected from customers and remitted to tax authorities
are state and federal excise taxes on beer shipments and local and
state sales taxes on attendance, food service and merchandise
transactions at the company's theme parks. Excise taxes are shown
in a separate line item in the consolidated income statement as
reduction of gross sales, Sales taxes collected from customers are
recognized as a liability, with the liability subsequently reduced
when the taxes are remitted to the tax authority. Entertainment
operations collected from customers and remitted to tax authori-
ties total sales taxes of $62.0 million, $56.4 mitlion, and $52.5
million, respectively, in 2006, 2005 and 2004.

DELIVERY COSTS

In accordance with EITF 00- 10, "Accounting for Shipping and
Handling Fees and Costs” the company reports pass-through
freight costs on beer shipped to independent beer wholesalers
in cost of sales. Reimbursements of these costs by wholesalers
are reported in sales,

Costs incurred by company-cwned beer wholesalers to deliver
beer to retail customers are included in marketing, distribution
and administrative expenses. These costs are considered
marketing related because in addition to product delivery,
drivers provide substantial marketing and other customer
service functions to retailers including product display, shelf
space management, distribution of promoticnal materials,
draught line cleaning and product rotation. Delivery costs
associated with company-owned beer wholesalers totaled
$274.1 million, $277.5 million and $266.6 million, respectively
in 2006, 2005 and 2004.
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ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL COSTS
Advertising production costs are deferred and expensed the first
time the advertisement is shown. Advertising media costs are
expensed as incurred. Advertising costs are recognized in
marketing, distribution and administrative expenses and totaled
$771.2 million in 2006, $84%.8 million in 2005 and $806.7 million
in 2004, Sales promotion costs are recognized as a reduction of
net sales when incurred, and totaled $675.3 million in 2066,
$716.7 million in 2005 and $535.7 million in 2004.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES

Anheuser-Busch uses financial derivatives to mitigate the
company's exposure to volatility in commeodity prices, interest
rates, and foreign currency exchange rates. The company hedges
only exposures in the ordinary course of business and company
policy prohibits holding or trading derivatives for profit.

The company accounts for its derivatives in accordance with FAS
Nao, 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activity,” which requires all derivatives to be carried on the
balance sheet at fair value and meet certain documentary and
analytical requirements to qualify for hedge accounting treat-
ment. Hedge accounting creates the potential for an income
staternent match between the changes in fair values of deriva-
tives and the changes in cost or values of the associated under-
lying transactions, generally in cost of sales for Anheuser-Busch.
By policy, derivatives held by the company must be designated as
hedges of specific exposures at inception, with an expectation
that changes in the fair value will essentially offset the change in
cost or value for the underlying exposure. All of the company’s
derivatives qualify for hedge accounting under FAS 133.
Liquidation of derivative positions is required whenaver it is
subsequently determined that an underlying transaction will not
occur, with the gains or losses recognized in the income state-
ment on liquidation. The fair values of derivatives are determined
from market observation or dealer quotation. Commodities
derivatives outstanding at December 31, 2006, all have initia!
terms of three years or less and the associated underlying trans-
actions are expected to occur within that timeframe.

Option premiums paid to counterparties are initially recorded as
assets and subsequently adjusted 1o fair value each period, with
the effective portion of the change in fair value reported in
nongwner changes in equity until the underlying transaction
occurs. Amounts due from counterparties {unrealized hedge
gains} or owed to counterparties (unrealized hedge losses) are
included in current assets and current liabilities, respectively.

See Note 3 for additional information on underlying hedge cate-

gories, notional and fair values of derivatives, types and classifica-
tions of derivatives used, and gains and losses from hedging activity.
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INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes is based on the income and
expense amounts reported in the consolidated statement of
inceme, Deferred income taxes are recognized for the effect of
temporary differences between financial reperting and tax filing
in accordance with the requirements of FAS No. 109,
"Accounting for Income Taxes.” See Note 7 for additional infor-
mation on the company’s provision for income taxes, deferred
income tax assets and liabilities, and effective tax rate.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes." The Interpretation requires that realization of an
uncertain income tax position must be estimated as "more likely
than not” (i.e., greater than 50% likelihood of receiving a
benefit) before it can be recognized in the financial statements,
Further, the Interpretation requires the recognition of tax bene-
fits recorded in the financial statements to be based on the
armount most likely to be realized assuming a review by tax
authorities having all relevant information. The Interpretation
also clarifies the financial statement classification of tax-related
penalties and interest and sets forth new disclosures regarding
unrecognized tax benefits. Anheuser-Busch will adopt the
Interpretation when required in the first quarter 2007.The
company expects minimal impact from adoption of this
Interpretation.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND
START-UP COSTS

Research and development costs and plant start-up costs are
expensed as incurred, and are not material for any year
presented.

CASH

Cash includes cash in banks, demand depaosits, and investments
in short-term marketable securities with original maturities of
90 days or less.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. The
company uses the last-in, first-out method (LIFO) valuation
approach to determine cost primarily for domestic production
inventories, and uses average ccst valuation primarily for inter-
national production and retaill merchandise inventories. LIFO
was used for 68% and 72% of total inventories at December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Had the average cost method been
used for all inventories as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the
value of total inventories wouid have been $!37.9 million and
$126.6 million higher, respectively.
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Following are the components of the company's inventories as of
December 31 (in millions).

2006 1005

Raw materials and supplies $385.6 $ 3869
Wark in process 110.8 935
Finished goods 198.5 i74.1
Total inventories $694.9 $ 6545

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Anheuser-Busch's intangible assets consist of trademarks, beer
distribution rights, and goodwill. Trademarks and beer distribution
rights meeting criteria for separate recognition as specified by
FAS 142,"Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” are recognized
in distinct asset categories. Trademarks include purchased trade-
marks, brand names, logos, slogans, or other recognizable
symbols associated with the company’s products. Trademarks are
not amortized because they have indefinite lives. Domestic beer
distribution rights are associated with company-owned beer
wholesale operations and represent the exclusive legal right to
sell the company's products in defined gecgraphic areas. The
carrying values of these rights have indefinite lives and are not
amortized, primarily due to the company's intent to operate its
wholesalerships in perpetuity and the lives not being contractu-
ally or statutorily limited. International distribution rights relate
to operations in the United Kingdom and China and are being
amortized over their respective useful lives, The company’s distri-
bution rights in the United Kingdom are contractually limited to
32 years and expire in 2029. Distribution rights in China are
being amortized over seven years, through 2011, based on inde-
pendent valuation appraisal and normal practice in China. The
company analyzes its trademarks and product distribution rights
for potential impairment annually, based on projected future cash
flows and observation of independent beer whalesaler exchange
transactions.

The company recognizes the excess of the cost of acquired busi-
nesses over the fair value of the net assets purchased as good-
will. Goodwill related to consolidated businesses is included in
intangible assets on the balance sheet while goodwill associated
with the company's equity investments (primarily Grupo
Modeto) is included in investments in affiliated companies.
Goodwill is not amortized to earnings, but instead is reviewed
for impairment at least annually, with ongoing recoverability
based on applicable operating unit performance, consideration of
significant events or changes in the overall business environment
and comparable market transactions. The impairment analysis far
consolidated goodwill is performed at the reporting unit level
using a two-step process. The first step is a comparison of the
fair value of the business, determined using future cash flow
analysis and/or comparable market transactions, to its recorded
amount on the balance sheet. If the recorded amount exceeds the
fair value, the second step quantifies any impairment write-down
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by comparing the current implied value of goodwill to the
recorded goodwill balance. A review of goodwill completed

in the fourth quarter of 2006 found no impairment. Geodwill
related to equity investments is tested for impairment if events
or circumstances indicate the entire investment could be
impaired. Recoverability iesting for equity investment gaodwill
is based on a combination of future cash flow analysis and
consideration of pertinent business and economic factors.

See Note 4 for additional information on changes in the
balances of intangible assets.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The company capitalizes computer systems development costs
that meet established criteria, and amortizes those costs to
expense on a straight-line basis over five years. Computer
systerns development costs not meeting the proper criteria
for capitalization, including systems reengineering costs, are
expensed as incurred.

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fixed assets are carried at original cost less accumulated depre-
ciation, and include expenditures for new facilities as well as
expenditures that increase the useful lives of existing facilities.
The cost of routine maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals is
expensed as incurred. Depreciation expense is recognized using
the straighi-line method based on the following weighted-average
useful lives: buildings, 25 years; preduction machinery and equip-
ment, |5 years: furniture and fixtures, 10 years; computer equip-
ment, 3 years. When fixed assets are retired or sold, the book
value is eliminated and any gain or loss on disposition is recog-
nized in cost of sales. The components of plant and eguipment
as of December 31 are summarized below (in millions).

2006 1005
Land $ 2917 $ 2825
Buildings 5,123.6 49704
Machinery and equipment 12,919.8 12,5529
Construction in progress 369.5 403.1
Plant and equipment, at cost 18,710.6 18,208.9
Accumulated depreciation (9,794.5) (9.167.3)
Plant and equipment, net $ 8,916.1 $ 20416

VALUATION OF SECURITIES

For investments accounted for under the cost basis, Anheuser-
Busch applies FAS 115, "Accounting for Certain Jnvestments in
Debt and Equity Securities.” Under FAS |15, the company classi-
fies its investments as “available for sale” and adjusts the carrying
values of those securities to fair market value each period.
Market valuation gains or losses are deferred in nonowner
changes in sharehaolders equity and are not recognized in the
income statement until the investment is sold. The only invest-
ment currently accounted for under FAS |15 is an immaterial
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investment in the commen stock of Kirin Brewing Company. Ltd,
of lapan. In 2005 and 2004, defeired market valuations also
included noncash changes in the value of convertible debt
issued to the company by its strategic partner in China,
Tsingtao Brewery. See Note 2 for a complete discussion of

the company’s investment in Tsingtao.

ISSUANCE OF STOCK BY EQUITY INVESTEES

The company has elected to treat issuances or repurchases of
common stock by equity investees as equity transactiens per
SEC Staff Accounting Bulietin No. 52, and therefore recognizes
no gain or loss when shares are issued or repurchased.

2. International Equity Investments

GRUPC MODELO

Anheuser-Busch owns a 35.12% direct interest in Grupo
Modelo, S.A.B. de C.V. (Modelo), Mexico's largest brewer and
producer of the Corona brand, and a 23.25% direct interest

in Modelo's operating subsidiary Diblo, S.A. de C.V. (Diblo).
The company's direct investments in Madelo and Diblo give
Anheuser-Busch an effective (direct and indirect) 50.2% equity
interest in Dibla. Anheuser-Busch holds nine of 19 positions on
Modelo's board of directors (with the Controlling Shareholders
Trust holding the other 10 positicns) and also has membership
on the audit committee. Anheuser-Busch does not have voting
or other effective cantrol of either Diblo or Modelo and conse-
quently accounts for its investments using the equity method.
The tctal cost of the company's investments was $1.6 billion.

The carrying amount of the Modelo investment was $3,362.7
million and $3.148.3 million, respectively, at December 31, 2006 and
2005. Included in the carrying amounts of the Modelo investment is
goodwill of $536.6 million and $558.0 million, respectively. Changes
in goodwill during 2006 and 2005 are primarily due to changes
in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and Mexican peso.

Dividends received from Grupo Modelo in 2006 totaled
$240.0 million, compared to $203.6 million in 2005 and
$170.2 millien in 2004. Dividends are paid based on a free-
cash-flow distribution formula in accordance with the
investment Agreement between the companies and are
recorded as a reduction in the carrying value of the company’s
investment. Cumulative unremitted earnings of Grupo Modelo
totaled $1,901.5 million at December 31, 2006.

In the third quarter 2004, Modelo received a $251.0 million
capital infusion into certain subsidiaries in exchange for equity in
those subsidiaries. Anheuser-Busch recognized its after-tax share
of the capital infusion as an eqguity transaction and reported an
$85.4 million mcrease in its Grupo Modelo investment and a
$74.0 million Increase in capial in excess of par value, net of
deferred income taxes of $11.4 million.
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Summary financial information for Grupe Modelo as of and for
the three years ended December 3| is presented in the
following table {in millions). The amounts represent 100% of
Grupo Modelo's consolidated operating results and financial
position based on U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
on a one-month lag basis, and include the impact of Anheuser-
Busch's purchase accounting adjustments,

2006 2005 2004
Cash and marketable securities $2,094.0 3 16405 % 14196
Cther current assets $4,017.6 % 9333 5 7194
Noncurrent assets $4,538.5 $ 45928 $ 40413
Current liabilities $ 5247 % 4071 $ 4060
Noncurrent liabilities $ 3459 % 4113 % 3569
Gross sales $5,460.2 $ 47340 % 42208
Met sales $5,0721 F 43990 % 386258
Gross profit $2,643.9 23151 % 20923
Minority interest $ 1.5 % 132 % 35
Net income $1,141.1 $ 9668 $& 7881
TSINGTAQ

Since 2003, Anheuser-Busch has participated in a strategic
alliance with Tsingtao Brewery Company, Ltd,, the largest brewer
in China and producer of the Tsingtao brand. Thraugh March
2005, the company had invested $2 11 million in Tsingtac, in the
form of a 9.9% equity stake in Tsingtao comman shares and two
convertible bonds. The 9.9% equity interest was accounted for
under the cost method through April 2005 when the company
converted its bonds into Tsingtao Series H common shares. The
bond conversion increased Anheuser-Busch's economic owner-
ship in Tsingtao from 9.9% to 27%, and its voting stake from
9.9% to 20%. Local government authorities hold the proxy
voting rights for the 7% difference between the company’s
voting and economic stakes. The increased economic stake
allowed Anheuser-Busch to nominate an additional director,
giving the company two of || board seats and representation
on related committees. Because of the increased share and
voting ownership and board representation, Anheuser-Busch
believes it has the ability to exercise significant influence and
therefore began applying the equity method of accounting for
Tsingtao in May 2005, on a one-month lag basis.

in the fourth quarter 2003, the company loaned Tsingtao
$15 million for a term of five years at an annual interest rate
of 19%.The loan provided Tsingtae with funding to reacquire
mincrity interests in three of its brewery subsidiaries.

The carrying values of the company’s Tsingtao investment were
$241.9 million and $224.8 million, respectively, at December 31,
2006 and 2005. Dividends received from Tsingtao totaled $7.0
million in 2006 and $6.5 millien in 2005.
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3. Derivatives and Other Financial
Instruments

DERIVATIVES

Under FAS 133, derivatives are classified as fair value, cash

flow or net investment hedges (foreign currency denominated),
depending on the nature of the underlying exposure. The
company's interest rate hedges are fair value hedges, while
commodity cost hedges and most foreign currency denominated
hedges are classified as cash flow hedges. Hedged commadity
exposures are short, meaning the company must acquire
additional quantities to meet its operating needs, and include
aluminurn, rice, corn and natural gas. Anheuser-Busch’s primary
foreign currency exposures result from transactions and invest-
ments denominated in Mexican pesos, Chinese renminbi,
Canadian dollars, British pounds sterling, and euros. These
exposures are long, meaning the cempany has or generates
surplus quantities of these currencies.

Fair value hedges are accounted for by recognizing the changes
in fair values for both the derivative and the underlying hedged
exposure in earnings each period. For cash flow hedges, the
portion of the derwvative gain or loss that is effective in offset-
ting the change in cost or value of the underlying exposure is
deferred in nonowner changes in shareholders equity, and later
reclassified into earnings to match the impact of the underlying
transaction when it occurs. Net investrent hedges are
accounted for in the foreign currency translation account in
nonowner changes in shareholders equity. Regardless of classifi-
cation, a 100% effective hedge will result in zero net earnings
impact while the derivative is outstanding To the extent that any
hedge is ineffective at offsetting cost or value changes in the
underlying exposure, there could be a net earnings impact.
Gains and losses from the ineffective partion of any hedge are
recognized in the income statement immediately.

Following are the nctional transaction amounts and fair values
for the company’s outstanding derivatives at December 3! {in
millions, with brackets indicating a deferred loss position).
Because the company hedges only with derivatives that have
high correlation with the underlying transaction cost or vaiue,
changes in derivatives fair values and the underlying cost are
expected to largely offset.
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2006 2005

MNotional Fair
Amount Value

Notional Fair
Amount Value

Foreign currency

Forwards $1153 § 2.7 $1152  $(2.h)

Options 306.5 4.4 2772 76

Total foreign currency 421.8 7.1 3524 55
Interest rate

Swaps 100.0 (1.3) 2500 0.2
Commodity price

Swaps 22.2 (4.1) 262 (3.8

Futures and forwards e 8.4 820 (1.9

Total commadity price 134.1 4.3 108.2 (5.7

‘Total outstanding derivatives  $655.¢  $10.1 $7506 3% —

The table below shows derivatives gains and losses deferred in
nonawner changes in shareholders equity as of December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004 (in millions). The amounts shown for 2005
and 2004 were subsequently recognized in earnings as the
hedged transactions tock place, mostly in the next year The
gains and losses deferred as of December 31, 2006 are generally
expected to be recognized in 2007 as the underlying transac-
tions occur: However, the amounts ultimately recognized may
differ, favorably or unfavorably, from those shown because some
of the company’s derivative positions are not yet settled and
therefore remain subject to angoing market price fluctuations.
Included in the figures below are deferred option premium
costs of $3.1 million, $4.4 million and $6.5 million at the end of
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

2006 1005 2004

Deferred gains $9.2 $26 $28
Deferred losses 5.9 (6.49) (4.9)
Net deferred gains/(losses) $33 $(3.8) $2.1)
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Following are derivative gains and losses recognized in earnings

Beer
during the years shown. As noted, effective gains and losses had Distribution
been deferred over the life of the transaction and recognized Trademarks  Goodwill Rights
simultaneously with the impact of price changes in the under- Balance at Dec. 31,2003 $ — $ 9899 $2213
lying transactions. The ineffective gains and losses were recog- Domestic beer wholesaler
nized immediately when it was evident they did not precisely acquisition — 212 106
offset price changes in the underlying transactions. The ineffec- Disposition of domestic beer
tive gain for 2004 includes $19.5 million reporied in other wholesaler equity investment — — (‘I‘g‘lr)
income related to the sale of commodity hedges that had been Hlartin acquisition 444 6138 i
. = CCU disposition — (126.0) —
in place for future years. The hedges were originally placed Arnortization of international
using cost estimates which were subsequently lowered during distribution rights — — (1.8
contract renewal negotiations, resulting in significant hedge Foreign currency translation — 103 1.5
ineffectiveness in accordance with FAS (33, Balance at Dec. 31,2004 444 15092 2069

Domestic beer wholesaler
2006 2005 2004 disposition — —_ (5.6)
i : Disposition of demestic beer
Effective gains e
Cash flow hedges $ 15 $ 20.1 $ 657 y\holes.aﬁer equity investment — — (209)
Fair value hedges 5.6 (05) _ Tsingtao investment 979 — 1.6
- Harbin purchase accounting
Total effective gains 7.1 206 657 adjustments _ 343 _
Effective fosses Amortization of international
Cash flow hedges (34.0) (8.1) (15.3) distribution rights — — (47
Fair value hedges (24.8) (6.0) (13.6) Foreign currency trarslation 35 490 (1.7
Total effective losses (58.8) (14.1) (28.9) Balance at Dec. 31, 2005 1458 1.5925 1856
Net effective gains/(losses) $(51.7) $ 65 § 368 Harbin minority interest buyout —_ 20.5 —
- - - Acquisition of Rolling Rock brands 79.3 —_ 3.0
Net ineffective gains $ 22 $ 02 $ 265 Acquisition of Grolsch and Tiger
import rights —_ — 9.2
Domestic beer wholesaler equity
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK ivestment — — 27.8
The company does not have a material concentration of credit Disposition of domestic beer
risk. wholesaler equity investment - —_ (14.8)
Amortization of international
AT _ _ 5
NONDERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ditribution rghts -6
o . . . Foreign currency translation 4.6 1.4 13
MNonderivative financial instruments included in the balance
Balance at Dec. 31, 2006 $ 229.7 $1,614.4 $208.5

sheet are cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and long-
term debt. Accounts receivable include allowances for doubtful
accounts of $17.6 millicn and $15.3 million, at December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The fair value of long-term debt,
excluding commercial paper, and estimated based on future
cash flows discounted at interest rates currently available to

the company for debt with similar maturities and characteristics.
was $7.7 billion and $8.3 billion at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

4. Intangible Assets

The following table shows the activity in goodwill, beer distribu-
tion rights and trademarks during the three years ended
December 31 {in millions). International beer distribution rights
have a combined gross cost of $57.1 million and a remaining
unamortized balance of $40.0 million at December 31, 2006.
The company expects amortization expense of approximately
$5 million per year related to international distribution rights
over the next five years.
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5. Retirement Benefits

ADOPTION OF FAS 158

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
issued FAS No. |58, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.” FAS 158 focuses
primanly on balance sheet reporting for the funded status of
benefit plans and requires recognition of benefit liabilities for
under-funded plans and benefit assets for over-funded plans, with
offsetting impacts to nonowner changes in shareholders equity.
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The company adopted FAS 158 effective with the December

31, 2006 financial statements. Anheuser-Busch is in a net under
funded position for its pension and retiree health care plans and
has therefore recognized incremental retirement benefit liabilities
on adoption. Additionally, the company has reclassified its
pension liability from other long-term liabilities to retirement
benefits on the consclidated balance sheet.

The new rules will also require companies to measure benefit
plan assets and liabilities as of the balance sheet date for financial
reporting purposes, eliminating the alternative approach of using
a measurement date up to 90 days prior to the balance sheet
date. The eflective date for this change is delayed until year-end
2008.The company currently uses an October | measurement
date and will adopt a December 31 measurement date in 2008
as required. Adopting the new measurement date will require

a one-time adjustment to retained earnings per the transition
guidance in FAS 158 None of the changes prescribed by FAS
[58 will impact the company’s results of operations or cash flows.

PENSION BENEFITS

The company sponsors pension plans for its employees. Net
annual pension expense for single-employer defined benefit
plans and total pension expense for the three years ended
December 3| are presented in the following table (in millions).
Contributions to multiempioyer plans in which the company and
its subsidiaries participate are determined in accordance with
the provisions of negotiated labor contracts, based on employee
hours or weeks worked. Pension expense recognized for these
plans equals cash contributions made by Anheuser-Busch.

2006 2005 2004

Service cost (benefits earned
during the year)

Interest cost on projected benefit
obligation 170.0 1683 159.2

Assumed return on plan assets (198.6) (1949 (18932)

Amortization of prior service cost

$102.7 % 942 % 866

and net actuarial losses 112.8 88.8 620
Single-employer defined benefit plans 186.9 156.4 1186
Multiemployer plans 16.2 162 168
Defined contribution plans 20.1 19.1 189

Total pension expense $ 2232 31917 %1543

The measurement date for the company's pension accounting
is October |, The key actuarial assumptions used in determining
the annual pension expense and funded status for single-
employer defined benefit plans for the three years ended
December 31 follow.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES. INC.

1006 2005 2004
Annual expense
Discount rate 5.5% 60% 6.25%
Long-term return on plan assets 8.5% 8.5% 8.5%
Rate of compensation growth 4.0% 4.25% 4.25%
Funded status
Discount rate 6.0% 5.5% 6.0%
Rate of compensation growth 4.0% 40% 425%

For informational purposes, following is a summary of the poten-
tial impact on 2007 annual pension expense of a hypothetical 1%
change in actuarial assumptions {in millions). Brackets indicate
annual pension expense would be reduced. Modification of these
assurnptions does not impact the company's pension funding
requirements.

Impact of Impact of

Assumption 2006 Rate 1% Increase 1% Decrease

Long-term return on assets 8.5% $(243) $ 243
Ciscount rate 5.5% § (472} $ 555
Compensation growth rate 40% $ 205 ${18.1)

Under FAS [58, pension assets or liabilities are recognized for
the funded status of single-employer pension plans, based on a
comparison of the projected benefit obligation (PBO) to plan
assets for each plan. The foliowing tables present changes in the
PBO, changes in the fair value of plan assets and the combined
funded status for all single-employer defined benefit plans for
the two years ended December 31 (in millions).

2006 2005
Beginning projected benefit abligation (PBO)  $3,189.9 $2.894.0
Service cost 102.7 94.2
Interest cost 170.0 168.3
Plan amendments 3.3 6.7
Actuarial loss/(gain) (135.0) 205.8
Foreign currency translation 8.9 {6.6}
Benefits paid (214.7) (172.5)
Projected benefit obligation (FBO) at Oct. | $3,125.1 $3.189.9
2006 005
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $2,314.7  $2188.
Actual return on plan assets 238.2 2824
Employer contributions 2363 158
Foreign currency translation 5.5 (3.9)
Benefits paid (214.7) {1725}
Fair value of plan assets at Oct. | 2,580.0 23099
Fourth quarter contributions 79.3 48
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $2,659.3 $23147
Funded status — PBO in excess of plan assets $ 4658 ¢ 8752
53




The following shows pension assets and liabilities reported on
the balance sheet at December 31, 2006. The PBO is the actu-
arial net present value of all benefits related to employee service
rendered to date, including assumptions of future annual
compensation increases to the extent apprapriate. The pension
asset is classified as noncurrent on the balance sheet. Of the
$466.8 million total pension liability, $2.8 million is classified as
current, with the remainder classified as noncurrent.

2006
Plans with assets in excess of PBO (pensicn asset)

Plan assets $ 1176
PBO (116.6)
Pension asset recognized $ 10

2006
Plans with PBO in excess of assets (pension liability)
PBO $(3,008.5)
Plan assets 2,541.7
Pension liability recognized $ (466.8)

Following is informaticn for the two years ended December 31 for
those plans where the accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) for
single-employer plans exceeds plan assets (in millions). The ABO

is the actuarial present value of benefits for services rendered to
date, with no consideration of future compensation increases.

200& 2005
Plans with ABO in excess of assets
ABO $(2,748.9) $(2.8909)
Plan assets at Oct. | 2,541.7 23099
ABOQ in excess of plan assets $ (207.2) % (5810)

The ABO for all plans totaled $2.865.5 at December 31, 2006
and $2,890.9 at December 31, 2005.

Following is the prepaid pension asset for single-employer
pension plans recognized as of December 31, 2005 (in millions).

2005
Funded status - plan assets greater thanf(less than) PBO $ (8752
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 11362
Unamortized prior service cost 1311
Prepaid pension asset $ 3921

Prior to the adoption of FAS [58, recognition of an alternative
minimum pension liability (offset in nonowner changes in equity)
was necessary whenever the ABO exceeded plan assets.
Summarized in the following table are the components of the
company's minimum pension liability recognized for the year
ended December 31, 2005 and the minimum pension liability at
December 31,2006 prior to adoption of FAS 158 (in millions).
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2006 1005

Minimum pensior liability — domestic plans $(695.9) $(9684)
Minimum pension liability — equity investments {15.7) (282
Intangible asset — unrecognized prior service costs 108.3 1326
Deferred income taxes 2313 3343
Deferred pension costs. pre-FAS 158 $(370.0) $(529.7)

Following are deferred pension costs which have not yet been
recognized in periodic pension expense but instead are accrued
in nonowner changes in shareholders equity, as of December 31
(in millions), Unrecognized actuarial losses represent changes in
the PBO over time, prmarily due to changes in assumed
discount rates. Unrecognized prior service cast is the impact of
changes in plan benefits applied retrospectively to employee
service previously rendered, Deferred pension costs are amor-
tized into annual pensicn expense over the average remaining
assumed service period for active employees, which was
approximately ten years at the end of 2006. Actuarial losses and
prior service costs expected to be amortized into net periodic
pension expense in 2007 are $66 million and $19 million,
respectively. Recording these deferred costs has no impact on
annual pension expense or funding requirements.

2006 1005

Prior service cost
Unrecognized actuarial losses

$(112.5) (3L
(872.8)  (8373)

Pretax deferred pension costs (985.3) {968.4)
Deferred income taxes 391.2 3343

Deferred pension costs — domestic plans (594.1) {634.1)
Intangible asset — unrecognized prior service cest -_ 1326
Deferred pension costs — equity investments {15.7) (282)

Net pension costs deferred in nonowner changes

in shareholders equity $(609.8) $(529.7)

The following illustrates the impact on nonowner changes in
shareholders equity of accruing all deferred pension costs at
December 31, 2006, in accordance with FAS |58 (in millions).

2006
Before
FAS158 FASISS Ending
Adjustments Adjustments Batance
Reported in assets and liabilities
Pension asset $5196 35186y % 1.0
Pension liability $(6959) $229.1 $ (466.8)
Reported in nonowner changes
in shareholders equity
Deferred pension costs
(domestic and equity) $(711.6) $(2894)  F(1.001L.0Y
Intangible asset — unrecognized
prior service cost 1083 (108.3) —
Deferred income taxes 2333 1579 3912
Net deferred pension costs $(370.0) $(239.8) % (609.8)
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PENSION PLAN ASSETS

Required funding for the company's singie-employer defined
benefit pension plans is determined in accordance with guide-
lines set forth in the federal Employee Retirement Income
Security Act (ERISA). Funding for the company's multi-employer
and defined contribution plans is based cn specific contractual
requirements for each plan. Additional contributions to enhance
the funded status of pension plans can be made at the
company’s discretion. The company plans to make required
pension contributions totaling $58 million for all plans in 2007,
and provided additional discretionary pension funding of

$85 million in January 2007. The company also made accelerated
pension contributions of $214 million in 2006 and $187 millicn
in 2004. Projections indicated that Anheuser-Busch would have
been required to contribute these amounts in future years, but
the company chose to mzke the contributions early in order to
enhance the funded status of the plans.

Following is information regarding the allocation of the
company's pensicn plan assets as of December 31, 2006 and
2005 and target allocation for 2007,

Percentage of Percentage of Target Asset

Plan Assets at Plan Assets at Allocation for

Asset Category Dec. 31,2005 Dec. 31,2006 2007
Equity securities 70% 70% 69%
Debt securities 26% 26% 27%
Real estate 4% 4% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100%

Asset allocations are intended to achieve a total asset return
target over the long term, with an acceptable level of risk in the
shorter term. Risk is measured in terms of likely volatility of

annual investment returns, pension expense, and funding require-

ments, Expected returns, risk, and correlation among asset

classes are based on historical data and investment advisor input.

The assumed rate of return cn pension plan assets is consistent
with Anheuser-Busch’s fong-term investment return cbjective,
which enables the company to provide competitive and secure
employee retirement pension benefits. The company strives to
balance expected long-term returns and short-term volatility
of pension plan assets. Favorable or unfavorable differences
between the assumed and actual returns on plan assets are
generally recognized in periodic pension expense over the
subsequent five years. The actual annual rate of return on plan
assets net of investment manager fees was 10.5%, 13.7% and
11.7% for plan years ended September 30, 2006, 2005 and

2004, respectively.
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The company assumes prudent levels of risk to meet overal!
pension investment goals. Risk levels are managed through
formal and written investment guidelines. Portfolio risk is
managed by having well-defined long-term strategic asset alloca-
tion targets. The company avoids tactical asset allocation and
market timing and has established disciplined rebalancing
policies to ensure asset allocations remain close to targets. The
company’s asset allocations are designed to provide broad
market diversification, which reduces exposure te individual
companies, industries and sectors of the market, Pension assets
do not include any direct investment in Anheuser-Busch debt or
equity securities.

The use of derivatives is permitted where appropriate

to achieve overall investment policy objectives, Derivatives
may be used by investment funds to hedge exposure to
foreign currency denominated stocks and securitize cash
in investment portfolios.

RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND INSURANCE
BENEFITS

The company provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits to eligible retired employees. Through December 31,
2005, participanis were required to have at least 10 years of
service after the age of 45 to become eligible for any retiree
health care benefits. Effective January |, 2006, participants must
have at least 10 years of continuous service after reaching age
48 to become eligible. Employees become eligible for full retiree
health care benefits after achieving specific age and total years
of service requirements, based on hire date.

Net periodic retirement benefits expense for company retiree
health care and life insurance plans was comprised of the
following for the three years ended December 31 (in millicns).
During 2004, Anheuser-Busch began recognizing the estimateg
impact of the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and
Modernization Act, which provides federal payments to
sponsors of retiree health care plans, such as Anheuser-Busch,
On adopticn of the Act, the company made a gne-time

$40.1 million reduction to its accurmnulated retirement benefits
obligation which is accounted for as a deferred actuarial gain
and amortized over the remaining service life of participating
employees; approximately 9 years. Applying the Act has reduced
annual retiree health care and life insurance expense by approxi-
mately $9 million.

2008 2005 2004

Service cost $ 243 % 256 $ 223

Interest cost on APBC 349 393 248
Amortization of prior service benefit (16.4) {11.4) (1.4}

Amortization of net actuarial loss 20.2 14.1 42

Net periodic retirement health care

and life insurance benefits expense $ 65.0 % 676 % 499
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The following table details the components of the company’s
obligation for its single-efnployer defined benefit retirement
health care and life insurance plans as of December 31 {in
millions). As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, $64.3 millien and
$60.9 million, respectively, of the company's accumulated postre-
tirement benefits obligation (APBO) was classified as current.
Postretirement benefits obligations are unfunded; therefare no
assets are associated with the plans. At December 31, 2005,
neither deferred actuarfal losses (primarily due to changes in
assumed discount rates and differences in assumed versus actual
health care costs) nor deferred prior service benefits were
recognized on the balance sheet. With the adoption of FAS 158,
these deferred actuarial items are fully recognized on the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2006, Deferred actuarial
items are amortized into annual retirement benefits expense
over the remaining service life of participating employees.
Deferred actuarial losses and unrecognized prior service
benefits expected to be amartized into net retirement benefits
expense in 2007 are $25 million and $10 million, respectively.

1006 1005
APBQ, beginning of year $ 6543 36004
Service cost 243 256
Interest cost 36,9 393
Actuarial loss 140.2 152.2
Plan amendments —_ (99.9)
Benefits paid (68.7) {63.3)
Plan participants’ contributions 2.4 —
Medicare Part D subsidy 24 —
APBO. end of year 791.8 6543
Unrecognized prior service benefits — 105.0
Unrecognized net actuarial losses — (254.0)
Total retirement health care and
life insurance liability $791.8 $505.3

The following illustrates the impact on nonowner changes in
shareholders equity of accruing all deferred retirement health
care and life insurance costs at December 31, 2006, in accor-
dance with FAS 158 (in millions).

2006

Deferred actuarial losses $(374.0)

Deferred prior service benefits 88.6

Net deferred actuarial items (285.4)

Deferred income taxes 113.2
Net actuarial items deferred

in nonowner changes in shareholders equity $(172.2)

The key actuarial assumptions used to determine net retirement
benefits expense and the APBO for the three years ended
December 31 are provided in the table below. For actuarial
purposes, the initial health care inflation rate is assumed to
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decline ratably to the future rate in 2012 and then remain
constant thereafter The measurement date for the company’s
retiree health care accounting is December 31.

2006 1008 2004
Discount rate 5.75% 5.5% 6.0%
Initial health care inflation rate B.1% 89% 9.7%
Future health care inflation rate 5.0% 50% 50%

For informational purposes. following is a summary of the
potential impact on net periodic retirement benefits expense
and the APBO of a hypothetical 1% change in the assumed
health care inflation rate (in millions). Brackets indicate a reduc-
tion in expense or liability.

1% Increase 1% Decrease
Net periodic retirement benefits expense $ 37 $ (37
Retirement benefits liability $38.9 $(39.3)

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PAYMENTS

Following are retirement benefits expected to be paid in future
years, based on employee data and plan assumptions, as of
December 31, 2006 (in millions).

Health Care

Pensions and Insurance

2007 $ 1660 $ 643
2008 t 1731 $ 652
2009 $ 1927 $ 671
2010 $ 2083 § 684
201! $ 2233 $ 701
2012-2016 $1,3241 $ 3673

Effective November 30, 2006, the chairman of the board, the
president and chief executive officer, and certain other senior
executives retired as executive officers of the company and
received lump sum pension payments from the supplemental
executive retirement plan. The total of the lump sum payouts
represented a portion of the supplemental plan's projected
benefit obligation sufficient enough to constitute a plan settle-
ment per FAS 88, "Employer's Accounting for Settlements and
Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans.” Because the
retirements occurred after the company’s pension measurement
date of October |, and in accordance with FAS B8 settlement
accounting, liabilities related to the supplementa! plan have been
remeasured as of December 15, 2006 and the company will
recognize related deferred actuarial losses in the first quarter 2007.

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE AND SAVINGS
PLANS

The company sponsors employee stock purchase and savings
plans (401 (k) plans), which are voluntary defined contribution
plans in which most regular employees are eligible for participa-
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tion. Under the 401(k) plans, the company makes matching cash
contributions for up to 6% of employee pretax savings. The
company's matching contribution percentage is established annu-
ally based on a formula that considers both consolidated net
income and total employee costs. Total 401(k) expense was
$6C.7 million, $63.6 million and $50.9 millien for 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. The 2004 expense was favorably impacted by
the funding of a portion of the company's matching obligation
through qualified Employee Stock Ownership Plans (ESCPs)
which expired in March 2004.

6. Stock-Based Compensation

STOCK OPTIONS

Under the terms of the company's stock option plans, officers,
certain other employees and nonemployee directors may be
granted options to purchase the company’s common stock at a
price equal to the closing market price per the New York Stock
Exchange Composite Tape on the date the options are granted.
Previcusly, stock options were granted with an exercise price
equal to the average of the high and low market prices on the
effective date of the grant. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, a total of 115 million, 121 million and 95 million shares of
commaon stock were designated for future issuance under
existing stock opticn plans, respectively. The company issues new
shares when options are exercised under employee stock
compensation plans. Under the plans for the board of directors,
shares are issued from treasury stock.

The company's stock options ratably vest over a three-year
service period commencing immediately following grant of the
award, and have a maximum life of 10 years. There are no
performance-based vesting requirements associated with stock
options. The company’s stock option plans provide for imme-
diate vesting of all unvested options whenever an employee
voluntarily leaves the company and has completed at least 20
years of service or is at least age 60. For employees meeting
these criteria the accelerated vesting policy renders the requi-
site three-year service condition "nonsubstantive” under FAS
MNo. 123R. Due to the nonsubstantive service condition, these
stock options are considered nonforfeitable, with the option
grant date being the effective service completion date. The
caompany therefore fully expenses all options granted to individ-
uals meeting either criterion as of the grant date. The company
also identifies stock options granted to employees who do not
yet, but will meet the separation-based vesting criteria prior to
the end of the three year vesting cycle and recognizes expense
over the substantive vesting period for that group of options.
Stock options granted to employees not meeting the separa-
tion-based vesting criteria are expensed ratably over the three-
year option vesting period. Due to the requirement to expense
nonforfeitable options as of the grant date. the company recog-
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nizes approximately 60% of its annual stock option expense in
the fourth quarter each year when stock options are granted.
For financial reporting purposes, stock compensation expense is
included in cost of sales and marketing, distribution and adminis-
trative expenses, depending on where the recipient’s cash
compensation is reported, and is classified as a corporate item
for business segments reporting.

Nonemployee directars may elect 1o receive their annual
retainer in shares of Apheuser-Busch common stock instead of
cash. If all nonemployee directors eligible to own the company's
common stock elected to receive their 2007 annual retainer in
shares, the total number of shares issued would be 14,634,
based on the closing price for the company’s common stock at
December 31, 2006.

The company's stock option plans provide for accelerated exer-
cisability on the occurrence of certain events relating to a
change in control, merger, sale of substantially all company
assets, or complete liquidation of the company.

Fellowing is & summary of stock option activity and pricing for
the years shown (options in millions).

wWed. Avg. Witd. Avg.

Options  Exercise Options  Exercise

Qutstanding Price Exercisable Price

Balance, Dec. 31,2003 834 $41.67 552 $37.43
Granted 14.1 $50.30
Exercised (5.5) $26.15
Cancelled (0.2) $48.i3

Balance, Dec. 31,2004 91.8 $43.93 64.1 $ 4092
Granted 1.4 $43.83
Exercised (59) $25.48
Cancelled 0.8) $49.38

Balance, Dec. 31, 2005 965 $45.01 715 $4406
Granted 2.5 $46.34
Exercised (4.9) 3$27.43
Cancelled (1.1) $48.64

Balance, Dec. 31, 2006 100.0 $45.97 80.3 $45.89

The fair values of options granted during the last three years
are as follows (in millions, except per option).

10046 2005 2004

Fair value of each option granted $9.73 $8.81 $1049
Total number of eptions granted 2.5 1.4 4.1
Tota! fair value of options granted $92.4 31004 %1479

The fair value of stock options granted has been estimated on
the date of grant using a binomial (lattice methcd) opticn-
pricing model. The binomial model is used for valuation because
it accommaodates several inputs in order to take into account
multiple option exercise patterns as determined by the
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company’s actuaries, and essentially computes an overall value
based on a weighting of each distinct pattern. The assumptions
used in applying the binomial model follow. For illustrative
purposes, the expected life, risk-free rate, and fair value per
option shown are weighted averages derived from the distinct
exercise patterns. The volatility of Anheuser-Busch common
stock is estimated by the company’s actuaries based on an
analysis of both historical and current market volatilities.

2006 2005 2004
Expected life of option 6.3yrs. S55ys S5y
Risk-free interest rate 4.6% 4.4% 37%
Expected volatility of
Anheuser-Busch stock 20% 21% 22%
Expected dividend yield on
Anheuser-Busch stock 2.5% 25% 1.8%

The following tables provide additional information regarding
options outstanding and options that were exercisable as of
December 31, 2005,

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Wed, Avg. Wtd. Avg. Wid. Avg. Wtd. Avg.
Exercise Remaining Exercise Remaining  Exercise
Prices Number Life Price Number Life Price
$10- %29 6.4 1.6 yrs  $27.64 6.4 leyrs  $27.64
$30 - $39 73 1Byrs 33784 73 28yrs  $37.84
$40 - 349 583 63 yrs  $46.46 423 5.1 yrs 34689
$50 - $54 280  AByrs $51.29 243 &byrs  $51.44
%10 - $54 100.0 59 yrs  $4596 80.3 5.1 yrs  $4589
Range of Pretax In-the-Money Value
Exercise Options Options
Prices Number Qutstanding Exercisable
$10-$29 64 $1389 $1389
$30 - $39 73 818 81.8
$40 - $49 583 183.4 820
$50 - $54 280 — —
310 -%34 1000 $404.1 $3027

ADOPTION OF FAS 123R

Prior to 2006, Anheuser-Busch accounted for employee stock
compensation in accordance with FAS 123, "Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation,” and elected to recognize no
expense related to employee stock compensation, since options
were always granted with an exercise price equal to the market
price of the company's stock on the effective date of grant. In
December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
issued a revised and renamed Standard regarding stock
compensation — FAS 123R “Share-Based Payment.” The revised
Standard, which was adopted by Anheuser-Busch in the first
quarter of 2006, eliminates the disclosure-only election available
under FAS 123 and requires recognition of compensation
expense for stock options and all other farms of equity
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compensation, generally based on the fair value of the instru-
ments on the effective date of grant. In order to enhance the
comparability of all periods presented and provide the fullest
understanding of the impact that expensing stock compensation
has on the company's results, Anheuser-Busch has retrospec-
tively applied the new Standard to prior period results.

Following are amounts pertinent to operations and cash flows
for the years 2005 and 2004, and the balance sheet as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004 as they were previously reported
and after the retrospective adoption of FAS 123R. In connection
with the adoption, the company adjusted deferred income taxes
$50.6 million {offset in retained earnings) as of December 31,
2006 to eliminate deferred income taxes related to incentive
stock options.

2005 2004
tncluding As | Including As
FAS 123R Reported |FAS 123R Reported
Operating Results
Cost of sales $9.606.3 $9.579.5 $9,0200 $8.982.5
Gross profit $54294 $5456.2 $5914.2 $59517

Marketing, distribution
and administrative
expenses $28375 $27302 | $27405 $2.590.7

Operating income $2.486.9 $2.6210 | $3.1737 $3361.0
Incorne before

income taxes $20574 $2,191.5 $2812.1 $2,9994
Provision for income

taxes 3 8.1 $ 8504 $1,0975 $1,1632
Net income $1.7444 $18392 | %2187 $2,2403
Basic earnings

per share $2.24 $2.37 $2.65 $2.80
Diluted earnings

per share $2.23 $2.35 $2.62 $2.77
Cash Flows
Operating cash flow

before the change

in working capital $2.651.6 $26775 | $30%96.6 $3,1219
Cash provided by

operating activites ~ $2,7019 $27278 | $29150 $2.940.3
Shares issued under

stock plans $ 1614 $ 1355 $ 146.1 $ 1208

Cash used for
financing activities ~ $1.615.8 $l.641.7 | $1.3630 $1.3883

Balance Sheet
as of December 3|
Deferred income

taxes $ 13459 $ 16824 | $ 14174 $ 17272
Capital in excess of

par value ¢ 2.685% $ 16018 |$ 23879 § 1,4253
Retained earnings $15.698.0 $164456 | $147544 $15,407.2
Shareholders equity $ 3.679.8 $ 33433 [ $ 29779 $ 2.668.1

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.




The following illustrates the impact of stock option activity on
earnings and cash flows for the last three years {in millions,
except per share). Unrecognized pretax stock compensation
cost as of December 31, 2006 was $96 million, which is
expected to be recognized over a weighted average life of
approxlmately' I.5 years.

2006 . 2005 2004

Pretax stock compensation expense $122.9 F134.1 $187.3
After-tax stock compensation expense $ 87.1 $ %48 31216
Diluted earnings per share impact $ .11 $ 12 $ .15
Cash proceeds from stock

option exercises $121.3 1354 %1110
In-the-money value of stock

options exercised $ 97.1 %1224 $1189
Income tax benefit of stock

options exercised $ 343 $ 416 $ 4l6
Income tax benefit in excess of

associated deferred taxes $ 22.6 % 259 $ 253

The income tax benefit the company receives from the exercise
of stock optiens is based on the income realized by optionees
upon exercise, and is recognized as a reduction of current taxes
payable and an increase in paid-in-capital with no impact on
earnings. Because the company’s employee stock options are
not traded on an exchange, the fair value disclosed is required
to be based on a theoretical option-pricing model. Employees
can receive no value nor derive any benefit from bolding stock
options under these plans without an increase in the market
price of Anheuser-Busch stock. Such an increase in stock price
benefits all shareholders.

RESTRICTED STOCK

Effective January 2, 2006, the company issued shares of
restricted stock to officers and certain other employees
pursuant to grants made to then on November 22, 2605.
Shares of restricted stock either vest ratably over a three-year
period {time-based shares), or vest in prespecified percentages
at the end of three years based on tetal BUD shareholder
return performance ranked against the S&P 500 companies
over that period (performance-based shares). The performance-
based shares were granted to members of the company's
Strategy Committee. All other employees received time-based
shares. The company awarded 168,557 performance-based
shares, of which 53,284 were cancelled in December due to
senior executive retirements and the remainder are outstanding
and unvested. Time-based shares awarded totaled 403.827, of
which 129,668 vested on January 3, 2007. In accordance with
FAS 23R, compensation expense is being recognized over the

three-year vesting or performance evaluation pericd, respectively,

based on the grant date fair values of $43.39 per share for
time-based shares and $35.58 per share for performance-based
shares. As appropriate under FAS 123R, the fair value of the
performance-based restricted shares includes a discount from
the grant date market price that refiects the risk of forfeiture
due to the performance-based vesting criteria.
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7. Income Taxes

Following are the components of the provision for income taxes
for the three years ended December 31 {in millicns).

2006 1005 1004
Current tax provision

Federal $789.3 37120 § 7726
State 141.1 129.8 170.0
Foreign 16.0 8.4 335
Total current provision 946.4 8502 976.1

Deferred tax provision
Federal (26.1) (389) 109.6
State (10.5) {12.7) 1.8
Foreign (9.3) 125 —
Total deferred provision (45.9) (39.1) 1214
Total tax provision $900.5 3111 $10975

The deferred income tax provision is a noncash expense
resulting from temporary differences between financial reporting
and income tax filing in the timing of certain income and
expense items, and differences in the bases of assets and liabili-
ties. The primary temporary differences relate to depreciation on
fixed assets, pension contributions and accrued U.S, taxes on
equity income, net of applicable foreign tax credits. Anheuser-
Busch operates in multiole legal jurisdictions that subject it to
tax audits in the U.S. and various foreign countries. The company
believes it has made adequate provisions in all jurisdictions for all
years remaining subject to audit.

The company’s deferred income tax liabilities and deferred
income tax assets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, are
summarized by category in the following table (in millions).
Deferred income tax liabilities result primarily from income tax
deductions being received prior o expense recognition for
financial reporting purposes. Deferred income tax assets relate
primarily to expenses being recognized for financial reporting
purposes that are not yet deductible for income tax purposes,
and the recognition of underfunded pension liabilities. Deferred
income taxes are not provided on undistributed earnings of
consolidated foreign subsidiaries that are considered to be
permanently reinvested outside the United States. Cumulative
foreign earnings considered permanently reinvested totaled
$234.8 million and $205.6 million, respectively, at December 31,
2006 and 2005.
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2006 2005

2006 2005

Deferred income tax fiabilities
Fixed assets

$1,789.1 $18394

Accelerated pension contributions 234,46 219.8
Accrued net LS. taxes on equity earnings 210.6 188.3
Other 217.4 177.9

Total deferred income tax liabilities 2,451.7 24254

Deferred income tax assets

Deferred retirement benefits 713.8 541.2
Stock compensation 309.3 3365
Spare parts and production supplies 79.4 770
Compensation-related obligations 70.4 722
Other 184.7 178.6
Valuation allowances (47.4) (67.0)

1,310.2 11,1385
$1,141.5 312869

Total deferred income tax assets {1)

Net deferred income tax liabilities

Note I: Deferred income tax assets of $53.0 milion and $59.0 million, respec-

tively, are classified in other current assets at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Reconciliation between the U.S. federal statutory income tax
rate and Anheuser-Busch's effective income tax rate for the
three years ended December 31 is presented below.

2006 2005 2004

Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 350% 35.0%
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3.7 17 40
Impact of foreign operations 18 07 0.6
Qther items, net (2.0) — (0.6)
Effective tax rate 39.5% 394% 390%

In 2004, Anheuser-Busch identified a $25.9 million balance sheet
reclassification related to the 1996 spin-off of its Campbel|
Taggart bakery subsidiary. The company increased its deferred
income tax liability by $25.9 million and decreased retained
earnings by the same amount. The redassification had no impact
on the company’s results of operations, total assets, or cash
flows.

8. Debt

The company uses SEC shelf registrations for debt issuance effi-
ciency and flexibility, and currently has $1.35 biltion in registered
debt available for issuance. Gains or losses on debt redemptions
(either individually or in the zggregate) were not material for any
year presented. The company has the ability and intent to refi-
nance fis entire debt portfolic on a long-term basis and there-
fore classifies all debt as long-term. Debt at December 3|
consisted of the following (in mitlions).
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LS. dollar notes due 2008 to 2023,
interest rates from 4.375% to 7.5%
U.S. dollar debentures due 2009 to 2043,
interest rates from 5.75% to 9.0%
Commercial paper, interest rates of 5.39% and

$3,540.7  $35762

2,900.0 26000

4.39%, respectively, at year-end 658.4 1,102.6
Industrial revenue bonds due 2009 to 2041,
interest rates from 4.6% to 7.4% 269.4 2717

Medium-term notes due 2010, interest rate 5.625% 200.0 2000
Chinese renminbi-dencminated bank loans due

2007 to 2011, interest rates from 5.02% to 7.02% 32.0 758
U.S. dollar EuroNotes due 2006, interest rate 4.51% — 1000
Miscellaneous items 72.4 66}
Unamortized debt discounts (19.4) (20.3)

Total debt $7,653.5 §/9721

The company's 5.49% fixed rate ($100.0 million notional value)
US. dollar notes were swapped to a floating LIBOR-based rate
when issued. The effective interest rate for this debt was 4.98%
in 2006, with a year-end rate of 5.25%. In addition to the 5.49%
US. dollar notes, in 2005 the company had outstanding fixed-
rate 4.51% Euro Notes and 5.60% U.S. dollar notes (additional
notional value of $150.0 millien) which had also been swapped
to LIBOR-based floating rates when issued. The weighted
average effective interest rate for this debt during 2005 was
3.21% and the year-end 2005 rate was 4.29%.

The weighted-average interest rates for commercial paper
borrowings during 2006, 2005, and 2004 were 5.00%, 3.31%, and
| 40%, respectively. The company has in place a single committed
$2 bilion revolving credit agreement that expires in October
2010, to support the company’s commercial paper program.
The agreement is syndicated among |7 banks, has no financial
cavenants, and does not designate a material adverse change

as a default event or as an event prohibiting a borrowing.

Credit rating triggers in the agreement pertain only to annual
fees and the interest rate applicable to any potential borrowing.
not to the availability of funds. There have been no borrowings
under the agreement for any year shown. Annual fees for the
agreement were $ 1.0 million in 2006 and $1.2 million for both
2005 and 2004, Cormmerdial paper borrowings up to $2 billion
are classified as long-term, as they are supported on a long-term
basis by the revolving credit agreement. Any commercial paper
borrowings in excess of $2 billion will be classified as short-term.
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9. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Accounts payable include $105 million and $99 million of
outstanding checks at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Supplemental cash flows information for the three years ended
December 31 is presented in the following table {in millions).

2006 2005 2004

Cash paid during the year

Interest, net of interest capitalized

Income taxes

Excise taxes

Change in working capital

(Increase)/Decrease in current assets:
Accounts receivabie

$ 4332
$ 9202
$2,252.3

$ 4360 3 3903
$ 8147 ¢ 9623
$22173  $2229.

$ (388) $ 147 § (267

Inventories (40.4) 358 (102.8)

Other current assets (4.6) 69 (21.6)
Increase/{Decrease) in current liabilities:

Accounts payable 176.8 54.7 1011

Accrued salaries, wages

and benefits 1.9 (40.5) 25

Accrued taxes (22.8) 38 (10.2)

Accrued interest 0.5 {1.5) 4.8

Other current liabilities 7.1 (2.9 36
Derivatives fair vaiue adjustment 6.1 (2.8 (21.3)
Working capital adjustment for

acquisition/dispositicn 3.0 (109) (51.0)

Net (increase)/decrease in
working capital $ 1888 & 503 % (1816

10. Accumulated Nonowner Changes
In Shareholders Equity

The components of accumulated nonowner changes in shareholders
equity as of December 31 are summarized below (in millions),

2006 2005
Foreign currency translation $ (452.2) $(3820)
Deferred hedging gains/{Josses) 2.1 (2.4
Deferred securities valuation gains 1.3 03

Deferred retirement benefits costs

(782.0) (5297}

Accumulated nonowner changes
in shareholders equity

$(1,230.8) $(9138)

Deferred income tax liabilities of $1.2 million and deferred tax
assets of $1.4 million have been recognized for deferred
hedging gains and losses, respectively, as of December 31, 2006
and 2005. Deferred income tax liabilities of $0.7 million and
$0.2 million have been provided for deferred securities valuation
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gains, respectively, while deferred tax assets of $504.4 million and
$334.3 million, respectively, have been reccgnized for deferred
benefits costs. The majority of foreign currency translation losses
relate to equity investments (primarily Grupo Modelo) whose
operations are reported in Anheuser-Busch's financial statements
on a net-of-tax basis. Please see Note 3 for details of hedging
gains and losses recognized in earnings which had previously
been deferred in nonowner changes in shareholders equity.

I1. Preferred and Common Stock

COMMON STOCK ACTIVITY
Commeoen stock activity for the three years ended December 31
is summarized below (shares in millions).

2006 2005 2004

Common Stock
Beginning common stock 1,468.46 1463.0 14579
Shares issued under stock plans 5.1 56 5.1

1,473.7 14686 14630

Common stock

Treasury Stock

Beginning treasury stock (690.9) (6780) (6448)

Treasury stock acquired {16.7) (12.9) (332)
Cumulative treasury stock (707.6) (6909) (578.0)
Net common stock outstanding 766.1 7777 7850

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income
by the weighted-average number of shares of commaon stock
cutstanding for the year. Diluted earnings per share are computed
using the weighted-average number of common shares out-
standing, plus an adjustment for the dilutive effect of unexercised
in-the-money stack options. A reconciliation between basic and
diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding for the
three years ended December 31 follows (millions of shares).
There were no adjustments to net income for any year shown
for purposes of calculating earnings per share.

2006 2005 1004

Basic weighted average shares outstanding 77106 7775 7988
Weighted average stock option shares 6.4 5.1 9.6

Diluted weightad average shares outstanding  777.0 7826 8085
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COMMON STOCK REPURCHASE

The board of directors has approved resolutions authorizing
the company to repurchase shares of its common stock. At
December 31, 2006, approximately 15 million shares remained
available for repurchase under a March 2003 board authorization
for 100 millicn shares. In December 2006, the Board approved
the multi-year repurchase of an additional |00 million shares 1o
cemmence when prior authorizations are exhausted. The Board
does not specify minimum or maximum share repurchase levels
and authorizations expire when fully wilized. The company
repurchased 16.7 million common shares in 2006, 12,5 million
shares in 2005, and 33.2 million shares in 2004, for $745.9
million, $620.4 million, and $1.699.5 million, respectively.

PREFERRED STOCK
At December 31, 2005 and 2004, 40 million shares of $1.00
par value preferred stock were authorized and unissued.

12. Contingencies

The company and certain of its subsidiaries are involved in
claims and legal proceedings in which monetary damages and
other relief is sought. The company is vigorously contesting these
claims; hawever resolution is not expected to occur quickly, and
the ultimate outcome cannot presently be predicted. It is the
opinion of management that the ultimate resolution of these
claims, legal proceedings, and other contingencies, either individu-
ally or in the aggregate, will not materially affect the company’s
financial position, results of operations or liguidity.

|3. Business Segments

The company categorizes its operations into four business segments:
domestic beer, international beer, packaging and entertainment.

The domestic beer segment consists of the company's US. beer
manufacturing and company-owned beer wholesale sales opera-
tiens, including vertically integrated rice, barley and hops operations.

The international beer segment consists of the company’s export
sales and overseas beer production and marketing operations,
which include company-owned operations in China and the United
Kingdom. administration of contract and license brewing arrange-
ments, and equity investments. Principal foreign markets for sale of
the company’s products are China, the United Kingdom, Canada,
Mexico and Ireland. The company attributes foreign sales based on
the location of the distributor purchasing the product.
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The packaging segment is composed of the company’s aluminum
beverage can and lid manufacturing, aluminum recycling, label
printing, and glass manufacturing operations. Cans and lids are
produced for both the company's domestic beer operations and
external customers in the U.S. soft drink industry.

The entertainment segment consists of the company's SeawWorld,
Busch Gardens and other adventure park operations.

Following is Anheuser-Busch business segment information for
2006, 2005, and 2004, (in millions). Intersegment sales are fully
eliminated in consolidation. No single customer accounted for
more than 10% of sales. General corporate expenses, including
net interest expense and stock compensation expense, are not
allocated to the operating segments. Effective in 2005, the
company began reporting its transportation business within
the domestic beer segment, and its real estate business as a
corporate item. These businesses previously comprised the
"other” segment. Segment results for 2004 were updated to
conform to this change which was immaterial for all segments.
Corporate results for 2005 and 2004 have been recast for the
retrospective adoption of FAS 123R in 2006, which had no
impact on the company’s four operating segments.
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Domestic  International Corporate &
2006 Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations {(!)  Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gress sales $13,394.2 1,235.6 2,562.3 1,178.5 (412.8) $17,957.8
Net sales - intersegment $ 2.8 — 896.4 _ (899.2) $ —_
Net sales - external $11,388.2 998.2 1,665.9 1,178.5 486.3 $15717.1
Depreciation and amortization $ 7151 51.2 76.9 99.0 46.5 $ 988.7
Income before income taxes $ 2,758.5 76.7 145.0 232.8 (936.1) $ 1,276.9
Equity income, net of tax $ 3.4 585.4 —_ - — $ 5888
Net income $ L7137 633.0 89.9 144.3 (615.7) $ 1,965.2
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets § 7,988.3 5,350.6 781.5 1,479.1 771.7 $16,377.2
Equity method investments $ 67.8 3,604.6 _ _— - $ 31,6724
Goodwill $ 21.2 1,283.0 21.9 288.3 — $ 16144
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 517.7 — — — $§ 5177
Capital expenditures $ 5187 36.9 55.9 157.6 45.4 $ B8I25
Domestic  International Corporate &
2005 Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations (I}  Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gross sales $ 130676 1,165.5 2,383.6 1,084.8 {448.0} $ 172535
Met sales - intersegment % 27 — 871.1 — (873.8) $ —
Net sales - external % 11.079.8 9328 15125 1.084.8 425.8 $ 150357
Depreciation and amortization $ 70646 S21 83.3 939 43.1 $ 9790
Income before income taxes $ 26756 86.5 1415 2059 {1,052.1) $ 20574
Equity income, net of tax $ — 498, — — — $ 4981
MNet income $ 16589 551.7 87.7 127.7 {681.6) $ 17444
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets $ 80190 50492 7644 1,400.8 13716 $ 16,5550
Equity method investments % — 33731 — — — $ 33731
Geodwill $ 212 1,261.1 219 2883 — $ 15925
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 510.3 — — — $ 5103
Capital expenditures $ 8517 728 55.0 104.2 530 $ 11367
Domestic  International Corporate &
2004 (2) Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations (1}  Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gross sales $ 13,3885 1.015.1 22768 989.3 (509.5) $ 17,160.2
Net sales - intersegment % 28 — 880.1 — (882.9) % —
Net sales - external $ 11,3649 809.9 1,396.7 989.3 3734 3 14.934.2
Depreciation and amaortization % 680.5 35.0 839 g1.8 415 b 932.7
Income before income taxes $ 32750 1309 1639 1727 (934.9) $ 28121
Equity income, net of tax 3 — 404.1 — — — $ 4041
Net income $ 20330 4853 1016 107.1 {608.3) $ 21187
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets $ 78579 4,683.9 800.8 1.378.9 1451.% $ 16,1734
Equity method investments % — 26862 — — — $ 26862
Goodwill % 21.2 1,177.8 219 2883 — $ 15092
Foreign-located fixed assets % _ 4515 - — — 3 451.5
Capital expenditures $ 8000 56.6 56.3 1319 448 $ 108986

Note |: Corporate assets principally include cash, marketable securities, deferred charges, and certain fixed assets. Eliminations impact only gross and intersegment
sales. External net sales reflects the reporting of pass-through beer delivery costs reimbursed by independent wholesalers of $370.9 million. $340.1 million,
and $312.0 millicn in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Note 2: In 2005, the company began reporting its transportation business in Domestic Beer and its real estate business in Corporate. These businesses formerly
comprised the Other segment. Results for 2004 have been updated to conform to this convention,
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31 {in millions, except per share) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Barrels of Anheuser-Busch beer brands seld worldwide 125.0 121.9 1168 1.0 109.8
Gross sales $17,957.8 $17.253.5 $17,1602 $16,320.2 3156868
Excise taxes (2,240.7) (2217.8) (2,226.0) (2.173.5) (2.120.4)
Net sales 15,7171 150357 14,9342 14,146.7 i3,566.4
Cost of sales {10,165.0) {9.606.3) {5.0200) (B.485.1} (B.161.4)
Gross profit 5,552.1 54294 55142 5.661.6 5,405.0
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,832.5) (2.837.5) {2740.5) (26427} (2575.7)
Litigation settlement —_ {105.0) — — —
Operating income 2,719.6 24869 31737 3.0189 28293
Interest expense (451.3) (454.5) (426.9) {401.5) (368.7)
Interest capitalized 17.6 19.9 21.9 244 17.7
Interest income I.8 24 4.7 1.7 1.3
Other income/(expense), net (10.8) 27 387 04 {6.4)
Income before income taxes 2,276.9 20574 28121 26439 24732
Provision for income taxes (900.5) 8111 (1.097.5) {1.026.3) (984.2)
Equity income, net of tax 588.8 498.1 404.1 344.9 351.7
Net income $ 1,965.2 $ 17444 $ 21187 $ 19625 $ 1.8407
Basic earnings per share $ 2.55 $ 224 $ 265 $ 238 3 23
Diluted earnings per share $ 253 % 2.23 $ 262 5 2.34 $ 209
Basic weighted average common shares 770.6 7775 798.9 826.2 866.0
Diluted weighted average common shares 771.0 782.6 808.5 837.0 878.9
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Total assets $16,377.2 $16,555.0 $16,173.4 3146895 $14,119.5
Debt $ 7,6535 $ 79721 $ 82786 $ 72854 $ 6,603.2
Common dividends paid $ 8718 $ 8008 $ 7428 $ 6854 % 6495

Per share $ 1.13 $ 1.03 $ 93 % 83 % 75

Selected unaudited quarterly information for 2006 and 2005 {in millions, except per share).

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net Gross Net Earnings Per Share
Sales Profit Income. Basic Diluted

First quarter $ 3,755.6 $1,337.9 $ 499.2 $ .64 $ .64

Second quarter 4,256.0 1,595.3 637.8 .83 .B2

Third guarter 4,280.7 1,636.1 637.5 .83 .82

Fourth quarter 31,4248 932.8 190.7 .25 .25
Annuzl $15717.1 $5,552.1 $1,965.2 $2.55 $2.53

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Net Gross Net Earnings Per Share
Sales Profit Income Basic Diluted

First quarter $ 35637 $1,3327 $ 5004 § 64 $ 64

Secend quarter 40184 1,5383 5936 J6 76

Third quarter 4,088.5 1,570.9 504.8 .85 65

Fourth quarter 33654 5875 145.6 19 19
Annual $15035.7 $5429.4 $1.744.4 $2.24 $2.23
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BE GREEN, PLANT A TREE -

Help us conserve natural resources. Sign up at www.icsdelivery.com/bud
to receive the 2007 annual report online and American Forests and Anheuser-Busch

O will plant a tree on your be(h_alf. 1




